

1  
2  
3 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON  
FOR THE COUNTY OF YAKIMA

4 IN THE MATTER OF THE DETERMINATION  
5 OF THE RIGHTS TO THE USE OF THE  
6 SURFACE WATERS OF THE YAKIMA RIVER  
7 DRAINAGE BASIN, IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
8 THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 90.03,  
9 REVISED CODE OF WASHINGTON

10 THE STATE OF WASHINGTON,  
11 DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY,  
12 Plaintiff,

13 v.

14 JAMES J. ACQUAVELLA, et al.,  
15 Defendants.

NO. 77-2-01484-5

CONDITIONAL FINAL  
ORDER, SUBBASIN NO. 23  
(AHTANUM)

AHTANUM IRRIGATION  
DISTRICT

JOHNCOX DITCH COMPANY

UNITED STATES/YAKAMA  
NATION

16 I.

17 On January 31, 2002, Court Commissioner Sidney Ottem issued the Report of  
18 the Court Re: Subbasin No. 23 (Ahtanum). Exceptions to the Report were filed in  
19 March, 2003. At the request of certain parties, the Court then bifurcated the trial so that  
20 legal issues could be decided prior to hearing evidence on the exceptions. The Court  
21 entered its *Memorandum Opinion RE: Ahtanum Creek Threshold Legal Issues* on  
22 October 8, 2003 and therein decided nine issues that were briefed extensively by the  
23 parties. The Court held the exceptions hearing January 26, 2004 through February 27,  
24 2004. Additional hearings on exceptions were held April 14, 2005, May 11, 2006 and  
25 August 10, 2006. The Court entered its *Memorandum Opinion La Salle High School*  
26 *Subbasin 23 (Ahtanum) Claim Nos. 1019, A4253 and A5469* on June 1, 2006.

27 II.

28 The Court entered its Supplemental Report of the Court Re: Subbasin No. 23 on  
February 25, 2008. Exceptions were filed and the Court ruled on certain exceptions in  
its *Order Ruling on Certain Exceptions to the Supplemental Report of the*  
*Court/Proposed Conditional Final Order, Subbasin No. 23 (Ahtanum)*, dated  
October 14, 2008. The Court held the hearing on those exceptions October 28 through  
October 31, 2008. The Court entered its *Memorandum Opinion Exceptions to the*  
*Supplemental Report of the Court and Proposed Conditional Final Order Subbasin No.*

1 23 (Ahtanum), United States/Yakama Nation, Johncox Ditch Company and Ahtanum  
2 Irrigation District on April 15, 2009.

3  
4 III.

5 The Court ORDERS as follows:

6 1. The Report of the Court for Subbasin No. 23 (Ahtanum), as amended by  
7 the Court's *Memorandum Opinion RE: Ahtanum Creek Threshold Legal Issues*, the  
8 Supplemental Report of the Court Re: Subbasin No. 23, Order Ruling on Certain  
9 *Exceptions to the Supplemental Report of the Court/Proposed Conditional Final Order,*  
10 *Subbasin No. 23 (Ahtanum)* and the *Memorandum Opinion Exceptions to the*  
11 *Supplemental Report of the Court and Proposed Conditional Final Order Subbasin No.*  
12 *23 (Ahtanum), Ahtanum Irrigation District, Johncox Ditch Company and United*  
13 *States/Yakama Nation*, and the *Memorandum Opinion La Salle High School Subbasin*  
14 *23 (Ahtanum) Claim Nos. 1019, A4253 and A5469* are all entered as a Conditional Final  
Order confirming the rights recommended for confirmation in said opinions and reports  
as existing rights.

15 2. All claims to water rights pertaining to Subbasin No. 23 not so confirmed  
16 are denied.

17 3. All water not used on north side parcels with valid water rights shall  
18 become available for use on the reservation lands. The United States may divert the  
19 entirety of Ahtanum Creek subject to water rights allocated to users located north of the  
Creek and the Nation's Treaty instream flow rights.

20 4. Ecology, the United States and Yakama Nation stipulated to the  
21 following:

22 It is hereby stipulated that the description of lands set forth in the claims of the  
23 respective parties is the correct description of lands for which the water right is  
24 claimed and that such claim will constitute proof of ownership thereof for  
purposes of this adjudication only. See Stipulation, May 19, 2005 (#18848).

25 The preceding stipulation does not pertain to lands on the north-side of  
26 Ahtanum Creek.


27 5. The water rights within Subbasin No. 23 (Ahtanum) shall be  
28 administered according to this Conditional Final Order.

6. The water rights located on the Yakama Reservation (south-side of Ahtanum Creek) are to be administered by the United States, Bureau of Indian Affairs or the Yakama Nation in accordance with the Conditional Final Order.

7. The schedule of water rights is attached to and incorporated as part of the Conditional Final Order.

8. This Conditional Final Order, relating to the confirmation of rights and denial of claims of water rights, constitutes a final order for purposes of appeal pursuant to Civil Rule 54(b) and Rules of Appellate Procedure 2.2(d), except for purposes of final integration of all confirmed rights as provided in Section XII of Pretrial Order No. 8 (Procedures for Claim Evaluation, dated March 3, 1989), as amended (on August 9, 2007), of this Court.

Dated this 15 day of April, 2009.

  
F. James Gavin, Judge



# SCHEDULE OF WATER RIGHTS



CLAIMANT NAME: United States of America Bureau of Indian Affairs,  
as trustee for the Yakama Nation

COURT CLAIM NO. 02276

(A) 03074

(A) 05548

(A) 07253

Source: Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Treaty water right for fish and other aquatic life.

Period of Use: January 1 through December 31

Quantity: Water for the Treaty water right for fish and other aquatic life as recognized in orders of the Court.

Priority Date: Time immemorial

Limitations of Use: Water for the Treaty water right for fish and other aquatic life as recognized in orders of the Court.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

Catholic Bishop of Yakima

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 17.57 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.18 cfs, 30.22 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1852

Point of Diversion: Government Lots 3 and 4 of Section 13, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SW~~1~~NE~~1~~4 of Section 13,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of Ahtanum  
Road (Parcel #161213-13003) Answer No. 10.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.18 cfs, 10.69 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
The Chancery

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek or Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 10 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 17.20 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1852

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 1 of Section 13, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (portion of Parcel #171218-21004)  
Answer No. 46

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Allan Brothers, Inc.

COURT CLAIM NO. 01120

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 53.6 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.67 cfs; 235.84 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Below the Ahtanum Main Canal in the east 1024.5 feet of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M (Parcels # 181211-31001 and 181211-42002).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Paul Bak  
& Violet M. Bak

COURT CLAIM NO. 01160

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 30.6 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.383 cfs; 134.64 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and Government Lot 6 of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Robert A. Ball  
& Joan Marie Ball

COURT CLAIM NO. 01239  
(A) 02406

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 78 acres and frost protection

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.98 cfs; 273 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The S $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Borton and Sons, Inc.

COURT CLAIM NO. 01642

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 148.8

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 1.86 cfs; 654.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15, and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and Government Lot 6 of Section 14, all within T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Rudy Bossert  
Gary E. King  
& Margaret Ann King

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 20.7 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.259 cfs, 91.08 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: 18.7 acres within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the north 540 feet of the east 360 feet thereof, and also a narrow strip extending 200 feet into the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except for the southern most 600 feet and 2 acres within the southwest corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , all in Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Todd Braman  
& Helga Braman

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.5 acre

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.006 cfs, 2.2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 82-239 (Portion of Parcel #181212-32418).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Gerla Brankee

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.2 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.018 cfs; 4.2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 85-140, being within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-22404).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: James M. Campbell  
& Janet Campbell  
Craig Campbell  
& Sharon Campbell

COURT CLAIM NO. 01002

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 73.1 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.92 cfs; 321.64 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and that portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying north of Ahtanum Main Canal and easterly of an unnamed intermittent stream, and the W $\frac{1}{2}$ W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying north of Ahtanum Main Canal; all within Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcels #181211-24002, 32001, 31003).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Douglas Couette  
& Linda Couette

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 13.4 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.17 cfs; 46.90 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 92-05 being within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-22408).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Steve Gottlieb

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.80 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.023 cfs; 7.92 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE~~1~~SE~~1~~NE~~1~~ of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot B of SP L-86 and the south 78.72 feet of Lot 4 SP-82-240 in the NW~~1~~SW~~1~~NW~~1~~SW~~1~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181212-32420).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Linda Hart  
Paul R. Hart, Jr.

COURT CLAIM NO. 01205

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.33 cfs; 26.40 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 2000 feet south and 600 feet east of the center of Section 1, being within Government Lot 7 or 9 of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 700 feet of Government Lot 9 in Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Portion of Parcel #181201-43009).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: John P. Herke

COURT CLAIM NO. 01694

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 23 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.29 cfs; 101.2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 16, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Allotment No. 965 being within Government Lot 8  
and Government Lot 9 in Section 15, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable  
25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is  
available from April 15 through July 10 for use  
on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Marguerite Jorgensen

COURT CLAIM NO. 01245

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 24 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.30 cfs; 105.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the W-N-N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the south 220 feet of the west 198 feet thereof in Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., lying north of the Ahtanum Main Canal. (Parcels #181212-21001, 24001).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Gary E. King  
& Margaret Ann King

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.063 cfs; 22 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning at the northeast corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.; thence W along the north line 360 feet; thence S 0°09'25" E 423.25 feet to the true point of beginning; thence S 88°32'15" W 73 feet; thence S 0°22'40" E 641.5 feet to the centerline of the Ahtanum Indian irrigation system canal; thence easterly along the centerline of said canal to the east line of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 0°09'25" W along said east line 506.8 feet more or less to a point S 0°09'25" E of the northeast corner of said subdivision; thence west parallel to the north line of said subdivision 360 feet; thence N 0°09'25" W 116.75 feet to the true point of beginning (Portion of Parcel #181212-32404).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: John Krantz  
& Karen Krantz

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.75 acre

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.01 cfs; 3.3 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of SP 82-240 within that portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning 234 feet south of the northwest corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; thence south 145 feet; thence east 300 feet; thence north 145 feet; thence west 300 feet to the point of beginning (Parcel #181212-32407).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.



CLAIMANT NAME: Lawrence Kunkel

COURT CLAIM NO. 02181

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.25 acre

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.003 cfs, 1.1 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of SP 84-110, being the north 225 feet of the south 495 feet of the east 230 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 11, T. 12 N, R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181211-22401).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Lewis W. Langell  
& Joyce L. Langell

COURT CLAIM NO. 01018  
(A) 05469

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 30.79 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.385 cfs; 135.5 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. lying north of the Ahtanum Main Canal.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Thomas Leonard

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.75 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.022 cfs; 6.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 85-139, being within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-22402).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: James David Mauk  
& Jean Mauk

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.4 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.018 cfs; 4.9 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE~~SE~~NE~~NE~~ of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 91-133, in the SE~~SE~~NE~~NE~~ of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181209-11405).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Nancy McDougall  
Ronald McDougall  
& Tamrin McDougall

COURT CLAIM NO. 01829  
(A) 02401

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 8 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.10 cfs; 35.2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel No. 181211-22005)

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Brad A. McGuire

COURT CLAIM NO. 01229

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 72.2 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.90 cfs; 317.7 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE~~1~~SE~~1~~NE~~1~~ of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W~~1~~SE~~1~~ of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Gary L. Miner  
& Diane J. Miner

COURT CLAIM NO. 01905

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 8.5 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.106 cfs, 37.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M (Parcel No. 181211-22007).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Vernon Mondor  
& Dorothy Mondor

COURT CLAIM NO. 01240

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 35 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.44 cfs; 154 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east  
quarter corner of Section 14, being within the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and Government Lot 9 of of Section 7,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable  
25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is  
available from April 15 through July 10 for use  
on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Anna Marie Morton  
& Paul Morton

COURT CLAIM NO. 00863

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 82.7 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 1.034 cfs; 363.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: (1) 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(2) 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lots 5 and 6 of Section 8, and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. all lying northerly of the Ahtanum Main Canal.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Marie Murphy

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.7 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.07 cfs; 19.95 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: THE NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-22003).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Olen Nichols, Jr.  
& Elenore M. Nichols  
Andre P. St. Aubin  
& Suzanne St. Aubin  
John A Schrier  
Scott Schafer  
& Melissa Schafer

COURT CLAIM NO. 08439

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 23 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.288 cfs; 101.20 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 562 feet of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Rodney A. Niemi  
& Sally A. Niemi

COURT CLAIM NO. 01044

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.5 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.03 cfs; 11 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Rodney Ostriem  
& Rhonda Ostriem

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.25 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.02 cfs; 5.5 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1 and 2 of SP 82-239, being within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181212-32410 and 32417).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Daniel Putnam

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.5 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.02 cfs; 5.85 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE~~1~~SE~~1~~NE~~1~~ of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of SP 82-240, being that portion of the NW~~1~~SW~~1~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner of the NW~~1~~SW~~1~~ of Section 12; thence south 234 feet; thence east 300 feet; thence north 234 feet; thence west 300 feet to the point of beginning (Parcel #181212-32406).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Simon Ramirez  
& Bonnie Ramirez

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.75 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.022 cfs; 6.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 90-115 recorded under Auditor's File No. 2904016 in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-22406).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Gary Reich  
& Alana Reich

COURT CLAIM NO. 01488

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.75 acre

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.01 cfs; 3.3 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning 390 feet south of the northwest corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.; thence southerly approximately 150 feet and easterly 300 feet; thence north 150 feet; thence west 300 feet to the point of beginning.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.



CLAIMANT NAME: Gary Riddle  
& Ena Riddle

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.75 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.022 cfs; 6.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 86-108, within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181209-11403).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Leona M. Riedlinger  
& Adam W. Riedlinger

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.75 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.022 cfs; 6.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 86-108, being within the W $\frac{1}{2}$ W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181209-11402).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Robert Runciman  
& Michelle Runciman

COURT CLAIM NO. 01121

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.75 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.022 cfs; 6.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 92-5, in the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-22403).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Mike Edward Schreiner  
Michael J. Schreiner  
& Ella Kay Schreiner

COURT CLAIM NO. 07460

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.5 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.056 cfs; 19.80 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181210-11404).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Michael J. Schreiner  
& Ella Kay Schreiner

COURT CLAIM NO. 06332

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 31 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.388 cfs; 136.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10 lying above the Ahtanum Main Canal; the E-NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and the E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10; the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying north and west of the Ahtanum Main Canal; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the north 608 feet of the east 427 feet and the north 1105 feet of the west 233 feet of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M..

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Rod D. Swanson  
& Betty B. Swanson

COURT CLAIM NO. 01132

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 30 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.38 cfs; 132 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 650 feet south and 350 feet east of the north  
quarter corner of Section 24, being within  
Government Lot 2 of Section 24, T. 12 N.,  
R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lots 7 and 8 of Section 24, T. 12 N.,  
R. 15 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable  
25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is  
available from April 15 through July 10 for use  
on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Eugene R. Tyler  
& Helen E. Tyler

COURT CLAIM NO. 01704

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 28.5 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.356 cfs; 125.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE~~1~~SE~~1~~NE~~1~~ of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SE~~1~~SW~~1~~ lying north of Ahtanum Canal and Government Lot 8, in Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: United States of America Bureau of Indian Affairs, as trustee for the Yakama Nation, Allottees, and Non-Indian Allottee Successors COURT CLAIM NO. 02276 (A) 03074 (A) 05548 (A) 07253

Source: Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 4,107.61 acres and stock water.

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1.

Quantity: From April 1 through July 10: 25% of the natural flow of Ahtanum Creek, as measured at the north and south gauging stations. If the natural flow exceeds 51.8 cubic feet per second (north-side users are permitted to divert 38.839<sup>1</sup> cfs which is equal to 75% of 51.8 cfs), all the excess over that figure is awarded to the United States as trustee for the Yakama Nation, Allottees, and Non-Indian Allottee Successors, to the extent water can be put to a beneficial use.

From July 11 through October 1: All waters of Ahtanum Creek not used for instream fishery purposes shall be available to, and subject to diversion by the United States as trustee for the Yakama Nation, Allottees, and Non-Indian Allottee Successors.

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: No. 1: Ahtanum Canal #1: Approximately 2700 feet south and 300 feet west of the NE corner of Section 14, being within Lot 5 of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
No. 2: Ahtanum Canal #2: Approximately 2100 feet north and 700 feet west of the SE corner of Section 7, being within Lot 8 of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
No. 3: Unnamed Canal: Approximately 100 feet north and 800 feet east of the SW corner of

---

<sup>1</sup>The 38.839 cfs is subject to further reductions due to reversions by north-side parties.



Section 18, being within Lot 11 of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

No. 4: Unnamed Canal: Approximately 1200 feet north and 2400 feet west of the SE corner of Section 16, being within Lot 7 of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

No. 5: Unnamed Canal: Approximately 1600 feet south and 1700 feet east of the NW corner of Section 24, being within Lot 6 of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 24, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use:

T. 12 N., R. 19 E.W.M.:

Section 7 - A portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$

T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.:

Section 3 - That portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ S $\frac{1}{2}$  lying south of Ahtanum Creek.

Section 7 - That portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  south of Ahtanum Creek and that portion and the E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  south of Ahtanum Creek. Section

8 - That portion lying south of Ahtanum Creek except that portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  lying north of Ahtanum Canal #2. Section 9 - All of Section 9 except the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ . Section 10 - The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ ;

NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and except the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; N $\frac{1}{2}$ S $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , and a portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ . Section 11 - A portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  except the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ . Section

12 - that portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ . Section 16 - That portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 17 - The N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ . Section 18 - That portion lying north of Ahtanum Canal #1.

T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.:

Section 13 - That portion lying south of Ahtanum Creek and north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 14

- The W $\frac{1}{2}$  lying south of Ahtanum Creek. That portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  south of Ahtanum Creek.

That portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 15 - That portion lying south of Ahtanum Creek except the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ .

Section 16 - The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , that portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  south of Ahtanum Creek and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ . Section 17 - That portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$

south of Ahtanum Creek except the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and except that portion south of Ahtanum Canal #1.

Section 18 - That portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  south of

Ahtanum Creek and north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 21 - That portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$  north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 22 - that portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$  north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 23 - That portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  north of Ahtanum Canal #1.

T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. Section 13 - That portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  south of Ahtanum Creek and north of Ahtanum Canal #1. Section 15 - That portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$  lying south of Ahtanum Creek and north of unnamed canal. Section 18 - That portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ S $\frac{1}{2}$  lying south of Ahtanum Creek and north of unnamed canal.

T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.: Section 26 - That portion of Government Lots 2 and 3 lying south of the South Fork of Ahtanum Creek and north of the unnamed ditch.

Limitations of Use:

Special Terms of Use: All waters not used on north side parcels with valid water rights shall become available for use on the reservation lands. The United States may divert the entirety of Ahtanum Creek subject to water rights allocated to users located north of Ahtanum Creek and the Nation's instream flow right.

This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands with the Yakama Reservation.

The above diversionary water rights to irrigation and stock water shall be in addition to and junior to the Yakama Nation's Treaty water right for fish and other aquatic life as recognized in previous orders of the Court.

CLAIMANT NAME: Charles E. Vetsch  
& Sharon G. Vetsch

COURT CLAIM NO. 07621

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 32 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.40 cfs; 140.80 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: No. 1: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

No. 2: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Governmen Lot 8 of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Stanley L. Wilkinson COURT CLAIM NO. 01459  
& Mary J. Wilkinson  
James T. & Belinda L. Wilkinson

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 73.5 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.919 cfs; 323.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east  
quarter corner of Section 14, being within the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable  
25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is  
available from April 15 through July 10 for use  
on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Rocky D. Willette  
& Louise M. Willette

COURT CLAIM NO. 02181

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.025 cfs; 8.8 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 750 feet south and 700 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 84-110, in the N $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181211-22402)

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: James E. Wilson  
& Boyce Ann Wilson

COURT CLAIM NO. 01226  
(A) 02412

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 24 acres

Period of Use: April 1 through October 1

Quantity: 0.3 cfs; 105.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 9, 1855

Point of Diversion: 100 feet north and 300 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 14, being within the SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., except the north 364.04 feet of the east 359.17 feet thereof and except the west 208.7 feet of the east 567.87 feet of the north 417.44 feet thereof (Parcel #181211-41402).

Limitations of Use: This water right is a portion of the proratable 25% of the Ahtanum Creek natural flow that is available from April 15 through July 10 for use on lands within the Yakama Reservation.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gary R. McInnis

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.18 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.03 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1865

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 86-71, except the S 165.22  
feet, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171209-41405),  
Answer No. 15.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert M. and Donna L. McInnis

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 16.10 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.16 cfs, 27.69 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1865

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 86-70 (Parcel #171209-41404;  
2.36 ac.); Lot 2 of Short Plat 86-71, except the  
S 165.22 feet (Parcel #171209-41406; 1.14 ac.);  
Lot 3 of Short Plat 86-71 (Parcel #171209-41407;  
2.28 ac.); Lot 4 of Short Plat 96-104, except  
beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 3 of  
Short Plat 96-104; thence N 89°51'45" W 200 feet;  
thence N 23'40" W 88 feet; thence S 89°51'45" 200  
feet; thence S 23'40" E 88 feet to the point of  
beginning (Parcel #171209-41412, 10.32 ac.) ALL  
being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M., Answer No. 15.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.16 cfs, 9.50 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jon R. and Linda S. Mulvenon

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.44 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.004 cfs, 0.76 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1865

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 96-104, ALSO Beginning at the  
northeast corner of Lot 3; thence N 89°51'45" W  
200 feet; thence N 0°23'40" W 88 feet; thence S  
89°51'45" E 200 feet; thence S 0°23'40" E 88 feet  
to the point of beginning, being within the  
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171209-41411). Answer No. 15

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.004 cfs, 0.24 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Royal Schlepp.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 32 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.32 cfs, 55.04 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1865

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(part of Parcel #171209-31001). Answers No. 52  
and 53.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.32 cfs, 19.01 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John Walkenhauer

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.28 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.92 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1865

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 86-70, being within the  
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171209-41401), Answer No. 15.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Ruth Weed, Andrew Weed, Jonathan Weed (A)03080  
(A)03097  
(A)03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 63.4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.63 cfs, 109.21 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1865

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171209-43001). Answer No. 5

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.63 cfs, 37.42 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Kenneth P. Bates, Jr.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 50.17 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.50 cfs, 86.29 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lots 1 and 2 of Section 17 and the  
northeast 4.20 acres of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18,  
both in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171217-23001 & portion of 171218-41001) Answer  
No. 1

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.50 cfs, 29.7 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Thomas H. and Celine Bates Trust

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 29.83 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.30 cfs, 51.31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.,  
except the north 300.02 feet and except the west  
208.5 feet of the south 209.5 feet of the north  
925 feet and except beginning S 1°16' W 2204.42  
feet from the northeast corner; thence S  
82°09'35" W to the west line; thence south to the  
southwest corner; thence east to the southeast  
corner; thence north to point of beginning  
(Parcel #171218-11002) Answer No. 1

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.30 cfs, 17.82 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Illa Glenn

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: 0.4 acres within Parcel #171209-33401 (Parcel 1  
Book 84-0013); 0.6 acres within Parcel  
#171209-33402 (Parcel 2 Book 84-0013); 1 acre  
within Parcel #171209-33403 (Parcel 3 Book  
84-0013), all being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 51

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
George H. & Judy L. Grissom

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 20 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.20 cfs, 34.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #171209-34401 and 34402). Answer No. 36

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.20 cfs, 11.88 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John L. and Suzanne Record

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.05 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.69 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 790 feet of the east 810 feet of the  
south 331 feet of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., except the south 25 feet  
for county road (Parcel #171209-33003). Answer  
No. 51

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James E. and Darlene Riddle

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9.75 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 16.77 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M., (Parcel #171209-33001)  
Answer No. 51

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Royal Schlepp

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 20 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.20 cfs, 34.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 and the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (part of Parcel #171209-31001).  
Answers No. 52 and 53

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.20 cfs, 11.88 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Donna Vetsch

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 16 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.16 cfs, 27.52 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1866

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17 (Hatton Creek) and  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18 (Ahtanum Creek) both in  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17  
E.W.M. (Parcel No. 171217-11001) Answer No. 132.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.16 cfs, 9.5 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Thomas Carpenter, Jr.  
as trustee for Francis Eno

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 70 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.70 cfs, 120.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1867

Point of Diversion: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The following described lands within Section 4,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.: the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and  
Government Lot 5, excluding the east 488 feet of  
the north 893 feet and except the north county  
road right of way (Parcel #181204-32004, 62.3  
acres) and the east 488 feet of the north 893  
feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the north county road  
right of way (Parcel #181204-32005, 7.7 acres).  
Answer No. 164

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.70 cfs, 41.58 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Adolph A. & Pauline L. Elhard

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 2.58 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1867

Point of Diversion: Approximately 400 feet south and 550 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 5, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 92-45, being a portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181205-41402). Answer No. 188

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gary and Ruth Hansen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 69.42 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.69 cfs, 119.40 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1867

Point of Diversion: Point near the southwest corner of Lot 6; point near the center of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Point on the south boundary of Lot 6; Point on line between Lots 7 and 8; 1300 feet west and 825 feet north of the southeast corner of Section 4, being within Government Lots 7/8; 100 feet west and 70 feet south from the east quarter corner of Section 4, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 4; All in Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W 525.0 feet of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 4, lying northerly of Bachelor Creek, except the W 175 feet (Parcel #181204-31003); that portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 4 described as follows: Beginning 934.2 feet E of the NW corner of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence S 01°03' W to center line of Bachelor Creek; thence W along the creek to a point 906.86 feet W of the east line of said subdivision; thence S to the south line of Government Lot 6; thence E to a point 321.42 feet W of the east line of said subdivision; thence N to north line; thence W to point of beginning; (Parcel #181204-31004); the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and Government Lot 6 of Section 4, except that portion lying N of the centerline of Bachelor Creek (Parcel #181204-31007); and the E 2191.86 feet of that portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  lying N of Ahtanum Creek, except the E 527 feet; except the W 15 feet of the E 542 feet of the N 332 feet of the S 2030.37 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the W 30 feet of the E 557 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  lying N of the centerline of Bachelor Creek, (Parcel #181204-41007);

ALL in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. and except the  
county road right-of-way. Answer No. 2

Limitations of Use:

When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.69 cfs, 40.99 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
R. S. Roberts, et ux.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1867

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The S 672 feet of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and also the E 495 feet of the S 1147 feet of said subdivision, also the west 20 feet of the east 495 feet of the north 189 feet, except that portion north and west of the county road right of way, and except beginning S 00°30' W 599 feet from the northeast corner; thence N 00°30' E 150 feet of said subdivision; thence S 50°34' W 166 feet; thence S 19°09' E 177 feet to Ahtanum Creek; thence northeasterly along creek to the point of beginning, all within Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181205-41014). Answer No. 160/187

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Billy & Sheryl Smith

COURT CLAIM NO. 00694

(A) 01366

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.23 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.84 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1867

Point of Diversion: Point near the southwest corner of Lot 6; point near the center of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Point on the south boundary of Lot 6; Point on line between Lots 7 and 8; 1300 feet west and 825 feet north of the southeast corner of Section 4, being within Government Lots 7/8; 100 feet west and 70 feet south from the east quarter corner of Section 4, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 4; All in Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The southerly 412.5 feet of the eastly 527 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., lying northerly of Ahtanum Creek, except county road right-of-way (Parcel #181204-44001). Answer No. 2

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Joseph P. & Lorraine Weibler

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 18.34 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.18 cfs, 31.54 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1867

Point of Diversion: Point near the southwest corner of Lot 6; point near the center of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; Point on the south boundary of Lot 6; Point on line between Lots 7 and 8; 1300 feet west and 825 feet north of the southeast corner of Section 4, being within Government Lots 7/8; 100 feet west and 70 feet south from the east quarter corner of Section 4, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 4; All in Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the east 2191.86 feet, and except county road right-of-way; also Government Lots 7 and 8, except the east 2191.86 feet; also the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the west 934.2 feet and except county road right-of-way; also Government Lot 6, except the west 934.2 feet ALL in Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181204-42001).  
Answer No. 2

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.18 cfs, 10.69 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gary & Laurene Aranas

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 14.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.14 cfs, 24.51 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch)

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 4 of AF #7025514, lying easterly of Bachelor Creek, being a portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-13406)  
Answer No. 221

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.14 cfs, 8.32 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Inocencio & Cynthia Arreola

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.34 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs; 4.02 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Ahtanum Creek in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15 and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16 and Hatton Creek in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 2 of Short Plat 89-160 lying in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15 and that portion of Lots 1A and 1B of Short Plat 89-161 described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner of said Lot 1A; thence N 89°33'20" E 315.09 feet; thence S 00°33'33" E 655.41 feet; thence S 89°15'40" W 240.78 feet; thence N 00°44'20" W 343.36 feet; thence N 67°14'44" E 94.57 feet; thence N 00°22'48" E 207.42 feet; thence S 89°33'20" W 130.50 feet; thence N 00°44'00" W 69 feet to the point of beginning (aka Tract E ROS 7226778) (Portion of Parcel #171216-11405), being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 38

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Dan & Teresa Baggarley

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A)03080

(A)03097

(A)03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.24 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.73 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 and 2 of Short Plat 97-9, being within the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #181205-34414 and 34415). Answer No.  
178

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leslie Barr

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center  
of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman  
Ditch)

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 1 of SP #7354181 lying within  
the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M., (Parcel #171210-12404).  
Answer No. 221

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District . COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Robert W. & Carolyn A. Benner (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18  
E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 330 feet of the east 660 feet of the  
north 660 feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12  
N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181203-32007). Answer  
No. 130.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Roger L. & Renee L. Biles

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 23.54 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.24 cfs, 40.49 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the west 25 feet for county road right-of-way and except beginning at the northwest corner of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence east 210 feet; thence S 07°00'27" E 337.45 feet; thence S 89°55'47" W 250 feet; thence N 0°12' W 334.99 feet to the point of beginning, ALL in Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171210-32001 and 171210-32003) Answer No. 66

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.24 cfs, 14.26 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bob E. Bohannon

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 76.68 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.77 cfs, 131.89 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., except railway right-of-way (Parcel No. 171201-43001, 38.7 acres) and in Lot 4 of Short Plat L-15, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-12401, 37.98 acres). Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.77 cfs, 45.74 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Russel E. & Darlene Bohannon

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10.6 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.11 cfs, 18.23 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Short Plat 86-4, being  
within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcels #181203-14411, 14412, 14413  
and 14414). Answer No. 135

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.11 cfs, 6.53 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Edmund L. & Margaret Burke

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.48 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.55 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The East 215 feet of Lot D of Short Plat 86-156,  
being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-14425)  
Answer No. 19

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Russell & Gladys Carlson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 30.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.31 cfs, 52.46 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.,  
except right-of-way for Tampico Road (Parcel  
#171210-24001) Answer No. 70

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.31 cfs, 18.41 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Steve A. Carlson

COURT CLAIM NO: 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9.56 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 16.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 and the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Short Plat 86-26, within a portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcels #171210-23411, 23412, 23413, and 23414). Answer No. 6

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Norman A. Cornelius

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.61 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.05 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence east 210 feet; thence S 07°00'27" E 337.45 feet; thence S 89°55'47" W 250 feet; thence N 0°12' W 334.99 feet to point of beginning (Parcel # 171210-32004) Answer No. 66

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Craig Schultz Properties, LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 13 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.13 cfs, 22.36 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  (Government Lot 8) of Section 4,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The east 16 acres of Government Lot 7, Section 3,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., now known as Lots 1-4 of  
Short Plat 85-136 and Lots 1-4 of Short Plat  
85-135 (Parcels #181203-43401, 402, 403, 404,  
405, 406, 407 and 408). Answer No. 127

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.13 cfs, 7.72 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Michael D. & Nancy Dale

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.3 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch)

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 1 of AF#7025514 lying within the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., (Parcel #171210-12401). Answer No. 221

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James Decoto

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 50 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.50 cfs, 86 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning 1,046.6 feet E of the northwest corner of Government Lot 3, thence S 2081 feet; thence E 1628.38 feet to the east line of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , thence N 2081 feet; thence W to beginning; except beginning 2927.2 feet E of the northwest corner of Government Lot 3; thence S 835 feet; thence N 80°30' W 344.5 feet; thence N 30°15' W 888.8 feet; thence E to beginning, except beginning S 89°48'24" E 99.2 feet E of the southeast corner of 181334; thence S 89°48'24" W 356.92 feet; thence S 35°51' W 889.1 feet to center line of Bachelor Creek; thence northeasterly along center line 762.9 feet; thence N 30°04'26" W 630.1 feet to beginning (Parcel #181203-13001).  
Answer No. 136

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.50 cfs, 29.70 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James R. & Darlene Decoto.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.11 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.79 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868.

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18  
E.W.M.

Place of Use: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18  
E.W.M., except that portion lying east of the  
following described line: Beginning S 89°59'05"  
W 1085.26 feet of the southeast corner of said  
subdivision; thence N 12'15" E to north line of  
said subdivision and end of said line, except  
that part lying north of the following described  
line: Beginning S 0°16' E 1012 feet of the  
northeast corner of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 80°30' W to  
west line of said subdivision and end of said  
line, except S 30 feet for county road  
right-of-way. (Parcel #181203-14004.) Answer  
No. 136.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William Eaton

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.0 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Near the west line of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12 and 500 feet west of the east line of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot A-1 of SP 81-37, within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-21405). Answer No. 80

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Ernest S. & Julie A. Edward

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.02 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.91 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Ahtanum Creek in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15 and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16 and Hatton Creek in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$  of Lot 4 of Short Plat 90-22 (aka Lot 4 of SP 85-226), being within Government Lot 1 of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171215-23406). Answer No. 38

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bobbette Ewing

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot C of Short Plat 79-276 within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171212-23402). Answer No. 79

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
William B. & Susan D. Farris (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.77 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.04 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 88-55, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-22422). Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Clifford & Doris Hagemeier

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 9.46 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots B, C and D of Short Plat 86-156, except the East 215 feet of Lot D of Short Plat 86-156, being within the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-14432).  
Answer No. 19

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Michael A. & Debbie L. Hanks

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.48 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.55 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Ahtanum Creek in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15 and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16 and Hatton Creek in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 85-227, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171215-21405). Answer No. 38

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William Hipner

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.0 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Near the west line of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12  
and 500 feet west of the east line of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$   
of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The south 390.5 feet of the north 440 feet of the  
west 111.5 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-21002).  
Answer No. 80

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Holtzinger Ranch

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and unnamed spring

Use: Irrigation of 45 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.45 cfs, 77.40 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-41004). Answer No..  
13

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.45 cfs, 26.73 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jeaureld & Janice Hoppis

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.54 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 2.65 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 4 of Book 83-0208 and that portion of Lot 4 of AF #7025514 lying easterly of Bachelor Creek, being within the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-14426).  
Answer No. 19

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Julie Hoppis

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.98 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcels 1 and 2 of Book 83-0208 and Parcel 1, Book 83-0207, all being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171210-14412, 14413, 14416). Answer No. 19

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Dale E. & Pamela Jackman

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.89 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.25 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 88-56, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-22420). Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Clark & Janet Johnson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.5 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.005 cfs, 0.86 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 1 Book 79-0196 within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., except the  
east 25 feet thereof for road (Parcel  
#181203-31422). . . Answer No. 128

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.005 cfs, 0.30 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Marcella Laramore, et al

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10.24 acres

Period of Use: April 15 to July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 17.61 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: 200 feet south and 1,500 feet west of the  
northeast corner of Section 12, being within the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Bachelor Creek)  
Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Hatton Creek)

Place of Use: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the north 173 feet of the east  
148 feet, and except the south 970 feet, and  
except the east 25 feet for the county road  
right-of-way in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-11003). Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
David Melero

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 14.7 acres and stock water supply.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.15 cfs, 25.32 acre-feet per year - further  
broken down by parcel as follows:

0.03 cfs, 4.09 acre-feet per year - Parcel No.  
171212-11402

0.03 cfs, 4.3 acre-feet per year - Parcel No.  
171212-11403

0.02 cfs, 4.09 acre-feet per year - Parcel No.  
171212-11404

0.05 cfs, 8.84 acre-feet per year - Parcel No.  
171212-11414

0.02 cfs, 4.0 acre-feet per year - Parcel No.  
171212-11006

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~NE~~1~~ and SE~~1~~NW~~1~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N., R.  
17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel No. 171212-11402 (2.38 acres)  
Parcel No. 171212-11403 (2.5 acres) Parcel No.  
171212-11404 (2.38 acres) Parcel No. 171212-11414  
(5.14 acres) Parcel No. 171212-11006 (2.3 acres);  
all lying in the NE~~1~~NE~~1~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 77.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.15 cfs, 8.91 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Felix David & Dari Melero

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 to July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.7 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: 200 feet south and 1,500 feet west of the  
northeast corner of Section 12, being within the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Bachelor Creek)  
Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Hatton Creek)

Place of Use: The north 165 feet of the south 495 feet of the  
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the east 25 feet for the county  
road right-of-way in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-11005). Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Douglas & Audrey Nash

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.46 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.025 cfs, 4.23 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot F-2 of Short Plat 85-168, being within the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #181205-43402). Answer No. 178

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.025 cfs, 1.49 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Ted R. Overman & Dale L. Belsher

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.0 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 3 of Book 83-0208, being within the  
NW~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171210-14414). Answer No. 19

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Dale R. & Janelle Y. Pottenger

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying north of Hatton  
Creek, except the west 228 feet, except the north  
97 feet and except that portion lying south and  
east of the following described line: Beginning  
247 feet south of the northeast corner of the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence west 355 feet; thence south to the  
south line of Hatton Creek and the terminus of  
said line (Parcel #171210-41009). Answer No. 65

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jerry Wade Purdom

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.26 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying north of Hatton  
Creek, except the east 450.5 feet, and the north  
97 feet of said east 450.5 feet of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$   
(Parcel #171210-41010): Answer No. 65

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Todd P. & Lavina Record

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~, SW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~, NW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ and SW~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12; the SW~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 1; the S~~1~~/~~2~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 88-56, being within the NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-21421). Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jody Reese

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.24 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 2 of Book C-0047 being within the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171210-41404). Answer No. 65

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
John O. Reese, Jr. & Patricia Reese (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.14 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.68 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ and W~~1~~/~~2~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 3 of Book C-0047, also beginning at a point on the east line of the E~~1~~/~~2~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. 574 feet north of the southeast corner thereof, thence S 89°06' W 200 feet; thence N 160 feet to the center of Hatton Creek; thence east along the creek to east line of said subdivision; thence south along said east line to point of beginning, Except E 25 feet for county road right-of-way (Parcel #171210-41405 (formerly 171210-41403 and 171210-41013)).  
Answer No. 65

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Donald Rennie

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 7.74 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 330 feet of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-13004).  
Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Donald & Lorena Rennie

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 14.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.14 cfs, 24.42 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The east 330 feet of the west 660 feet of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-13001, 4.5 acres); The west 330 feet of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-13003, 5 acres); Lot 3 of Short Plat L-15, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-13403, 4.7 acres). Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.14 cfs, 8.32 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Tania & Troy Reynolds

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.78 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 88-55, being within that portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., lying south of McCullough Road (Parcel #171212-22423). Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Elmer Rhodes

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 330 feet of the east 990 feet of the  
north 660 feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181203-32002)  
Answer No.130

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jill W. Rogers, et.vir

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 7.85 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 13.50 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SW~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M., except the west 25 feet for county  
road right-of-way, (Parcel #171210-32006)  
Answer No. 66

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Pat & Dora Stump

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.85 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.46 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 and the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 0-29, within that part of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #171210-23401). Answer No. 6

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Charles L. & Marjory Walton

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.41 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 7.59 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 12; the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; the S $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 11, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 88-55, being within that  
portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M., lying north of McCullough Road and  
south of Hughes Road (Parcel #171212-22421).  
Answer No. 78

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Thomas A. & Janette Weed

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 7.65 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 13.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 and the N $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 0-29, within that part of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #171210-23402). Answer No. 6

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William D. & Peggy Weed

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 11.43 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.11 cfs, 19.66 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat AF-7185634, being within the  
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171209-14407). Answer No. 7

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.11 cfs, 6.53 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William J. & Ruby Weed

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.57 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 0.98 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat AF-7185634, being within the  
S $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171209-14406). Answer No. 7

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert and Sean Wiley

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15.84 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.16 cfs, 27.24 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Ahtanum Creek in the NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 15 and the SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 16 and Hatton Creek in the SE~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1B of Short Plat 89-161, except beginning at the southwest corner of Lot 1A; thence N 89°33'20" E 240.44 feet; thence S 00°33'30" W 51.41 feet; thence S 89°15'40" W 240.78 feet; thence N 00°44'20" E 50.47 feet to the point of beginning (aka Tract G ROS 7226778) (Parcel #171215-22410) and Lot 1A of Short Plat 89-161, except that portion described as follows: Beginning at the northwest corner of said Lot 1A; thence N 89°33'20" E 281.09 feet; thence S 00°33'30" E 605 feet; thence S 89°15'40" W 240.44 feet; thence N 00°44'20" W 292.95 feet; thence N 67°14'44" E 94.57 feet; thence N 00°22'48" E 207.42 feet; thence S 89°33'20" W 130.50 feet; thence N 00°44'00" W 69 feet to the point of beginning (aka Tract F ROS 7226778) (Parcel #171215-22411), all being within the NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 38

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.16 cfs, 9.5 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Delmar Woerner, Estate of

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 20 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.20 cfs; 34.40 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the northwest corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , from the North Channel of the Ahtanum Creek near the northwest corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , and near the southeast corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , all within Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Short Plat AF#7030396, being within the west 1046.6 feet of Lot 3 and of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcels #181203-21401, 21402, 24400 and 24401). Answer No. 137

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.20 cfs, 11.88 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Yakima Air Terminal

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.91 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.07 cfs, 11.89 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1868

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18  
E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Government Lot 2 described as follows: Beginning at the northeast corner of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.; thence S 89°48'24" E 99.20 feet to the True Point of Beginning; thence N 89°48'24" W 257.72 feet; thence S 0°35'51" W 889.1 feet to the center of Bachelor Creek; thence northeasterly along the centerline 762.9 feet more or less to a line bearing S 30°04'26" E of True Point of Beginning; thence N 30°04'26" W 630.1 feet to the True Point of Beginning (Parcel #181203-12003). Answer No. 136.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.07 cfs, 4.16 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Anderson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and/or Wiley Springs

Use: Irrigation of 92.16 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.92 cfs, 158.52 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Lot 3 of Section 16 and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: 78.13 acres within Government Lots 1, 2 and 3 of  
Section 16 (Parcel #161216-31002) and 14.06 acres  
within Government Lot 4 of Section 15, except  
beginning at the northwest corner of Government  
Lot 4; thence E 1352 feet; thence S 198 feet;  
thence N 76°20' W 568 feet; thence S 81°45' W 353  
feet; thence N 81°48' W 454 feet; thence N 50  
feet to the beginning (Parcel #161215-32001),  
both in T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. Answer No. 47

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.92 cfs, 54.65 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bar 56 LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Unnamed Spring and/or Ahtanum Creek and Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 53.71 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.54 cfs, 92.38 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. A point near the west line of  
Government Lot 2 in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 96-161, within Government Lot  
2 and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-31404). Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.54 cfs, 32.08 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Marvin Birkby

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Unnamed Spring and/or Ahtanum Creek and Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. A point near the west line of  
Government Lot 2 in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 96-161, within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171212-31402). Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William Terry & Denise Campbell

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.81 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.11 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot A of Short Plat 89-134, being within the NW¼  
of Government Lot 8 of Section 2, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181202-44416). Answer  
No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Harland & Millie Clift

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Unnamed Spring and/or Ahtanum Creek and Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. A point near the west line of  
Government Lot 2 in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 96-161, within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171212-31401). Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Clint & Cheri Friday

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 12.1 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.12 cfs, 20.81 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11 or the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of SP 7341070 in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171211-21403).  
Answer No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.12 cfs, 7.13 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Glaspey Ahtanum, LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.0 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot D of Short Plat 89-134, and the following  
described land: Beginning N 89°20'07" E 150.03  
feet from the southwest corner of Lot C of SP  
89-134; thence N 89°20'07" E 571.97 feet; thence  
N 02°57'08" W 226.59 feet; thence S 89°20'07" W  
569.15 feet; thence S 58'39" 226.41 feet to the  
beginning, all within Government Lot 8 of  
Section 2, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#181202-44422). Answer No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
KLC Holdings, Ltd.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 102 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 1.02 cfs, 175.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: The N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  or the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The S $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except N 488 feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ ,  
and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except beginning 142.5 feet S of  
the west quarter corner; thence S 738.4 feet;  
thence N 87°36' E 482.3 feet; thence N 251.2  
feet; thence W 58.36 feet; thence N 463 feet;  
thence W 423.6 feet to the point of beginning,  
all in Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #171211-23004, N $\frac{1}{2}$  of 171211-24001, and  
N $\frac{1}{2}$  of 171211-24002). Answer No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 1.02 cfs, 60.59 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Elvin J. & Judith Martinsen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.12 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.65 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1 (Parcel #181202-44423, 1.2 acres) and 3  
(Parcel #181202-44425, 0.92 acres) of SP AF#  
7050254 being within the E½ of Government Lot 8  
of Section 2, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. Answer No.  
216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
David F. & Susan G. Myra

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Unnamed Spring and/or Ahtanum Creek and Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.64 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. A point near the west line of  
Government Lot 2 in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 90-112, within Government Lot  
3 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171212-42401). Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Pacific Ca Systems

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.81 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.11 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot B of Short Plat 89-134, being within the NW  
of Government Lot 8 of Section 2, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181202-44417)  
Answer No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James & Holly Phillips

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.32 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11 or the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of SP 7341070 in the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171211-21402). Answer No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Thomas R. & Delores A. Rupel

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.38 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.37 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of SP AF# 7050254 being within the E½ of  
Government Lot 8 of Section 2, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181202-44424)  
Answer No. 216

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
L. Jean Shockley

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Unnamed Spring and/or Ahtanum Creek and Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 33.62 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.34 cfs, 57.83 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. A point near the west line of  
Government Lot 2 in Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 90-112 (Parcel #171212-42402,  
4.36 acres) being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 12, and within Lot 4 of Short Plat 90-112  
(Parcel #171212-42404, 29.26 acres), being within  
the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  and Government Lot 3 of Section 12,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 77

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.34 cfs, 20.20 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Hiriam H. & Sharon P. White

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 24.92 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.25 cfs, 42.86 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  (Lot 4) of Section 16,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.;  
except beginning at the northwest corner of Lot  
4; thence east 1352 feet; thence south 198 feet;  
thence N 76°20' W 568 feet; thence S 81°45' W 353  
feet; thence N 81°48' W 454 feet; thence north 50  
feet to the point of beginning; except the county  
road (Parcels #161215-23002; 161215-23003).  
Answer No. 27

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.25 cfs, 14.85 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Hiram H. White

COURT CLAIM NO. 08454

& Sharon, P. White

Dorothy R. White

Source: Oak Spring No. 1

Use: Single domestic supply and stock watering

Period of Use: Continuous

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1869

Point of Diversion: Approximately 1200 feet east of the west quarter corner of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leona. & Eudelio Alvarez

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.6 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat O-40 being within Government  
Lot 1 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171212-33404). Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Dennis Bixley

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat O-40 being within Government  
Lot 1 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171212-33403). Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John & Pamela Bohannon

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 14.97 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.15 cfs, 25.75 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 750 feet north and 430 feet west from the center of Section 10, being in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning 1200 feet north of the south quarter corner of Section 1; thence west 765 feet; thence south 1200 feet; thence N 89°27'40" W 160.92 feet; thence N 27°40" W 1523.25 feet; thence N 75°26'25" E 517.04 feet; thence N 7°33'33" W to the south line of Ahtanum Road; thence easterly to the east line of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence south to the point of beginning (Parcel #171201-31006).  
Answer No. 98

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream Flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.15 cfs, 8.91 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert E. Bohannon

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15.01 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.15 cfs, 25.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 750 feet north and 430 feet west from the center of Section 10, being in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the southeast corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; thence north along the east line 1200 feet; thence west at right angles 765 feet; thence south parallel to the east line 1200 feet to the south line; thence along the south line 765 feet to the point of beginning. (Parcel #171201-34001).  
Answer No. 98

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.15 cfs, 8.91 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James R. Carmack

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 71 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.71 cfs, 122.12 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: One point on the southwest corner of Lot 4 and a point on the south line of the E~~X~~SE~~1~~4NW~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 24.36 acres of Government Lots 3 and 4 of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. and Government Lot 4 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-41001; 181207-32002). Answer No. 76

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.71 cfs, 42.17 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
David Carson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 8.17 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 14.05 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17; the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and a point located 200 feet south and 300 feet east from the center of Section 8, in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 79-158, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-43403). Answer No. 45

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Vernon & Jo Marie Carson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 42.98 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.43 cfs, 73.93 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17; the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and a point located 200 feet south and 300 feet east from the center of Section 8, in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The N 200 feet of the S 2035.55 feet of the W 326.70 feet of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-42002), the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except beginning at the SW corner of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 1835.55 feet to the true point of beginning; thence N 200 feet; thence E 326.70 feet; thence S 200 feet; thence W 326.7 feet to the true point of beginning and except the N 266 feet of the W 155 feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , in Section 8 (Parcel #171208-42006), and Parcel 1 of Short Plat recorded in Book 79-0158, being a portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-43401), ALL in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 45

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.43 cfs, 25.54 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Janet Clark

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.06 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: No. 1: 50 feet north and 660 feet west of the southeast corner of Section 11, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11;  
No. 2: 1000 feet south and 660 feet west of the northeast corner of Section 14, being within Government Lot 4 of Section 14  
No. 3: 1860 feet south and 500 feet west from the northeast corner of Section 16, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16; All in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The east 315 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of a line 876 feet south of the north line of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and parallel to the north line and north of Ahtanum Creek, except east 25 feet for road (Parcel #171214-11002). Answer No. 60

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Johnny L. & Patricia Clark

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.67 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat O-39 being within Government  
Lot 1 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171212-33405). Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Douglas & Barbara Clausing

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: No. 1: 50 feet north and 660 feet west of the southeast corner of Section 11, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11;  
No. 2: 1000 feet south and 660 feet west of the northeast corner of Section 14, being within Government Lot 4 of Section 14  
No. 3: 1860 feet south and 500 feet west from the northeast corner of Section 16, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16; All in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That part of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the center of the intersection of Rutherford and South Wiley Roads; thence west 331.9 feet; thence S 6°47' E 176.5 feet; thence east 311.2 feet; thence north 166 feet to the point of beginning, except the north 25 feet to county road for right-of-way (Parcel #171211-44001). Answer No. 60

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gemella Clausing

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 59.8 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.60 cfs, 102.86 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: No. 1: 50 feet north and 660 feet west of the southeast corner of Section 11, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11;  
No. 2: 1000 feet south and 660 feet west of the northeast corner of Section 14, being within Government Lot 4 of Section 14  
No. 3: 1860 feet south and 500 feet west from the northeast corner of Section 16, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16; All in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., except east 25 feet for county road, and except the east 315 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  lying south of a line 876 feet south of the north line of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and parallel to the north line and north of Ahtanum Creek and the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., except beginning at the center of the intersection of Rutherford and South Wiley Roads; thence west 331.9 feet; thence S 6°47' E 176.5 feet; thence east 311.2 feet; thence north 166 feet to the point of beginning, and except the north 25 feet to county road for right-of-way (Parcel #171211-44002; 171214-11001). Answer No. 60

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.60 cfs, 35.64 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Harlond B. & Millie J. Clift

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 12 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.12 cfs, 20.64 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of SP 7232791 being within the N $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., except  
beginning 294.04 feet east of the northwest  
corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , thence S 01°20' W 218.62 feet;  
thence S 88°50' E 229.46 feet; thence N 223.23  
feet; thence W 224.32 feet to the point of  
beginning (Parcel #171212-32414), Answer No. 73

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.12 cfs, 7.13 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John & Cathy Cockrum

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 1800 feet south and 500 feet west of the  
northeast corner of Section 16, being in the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcels 3 and 4, Book 84-0022, being within the  
S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #171210-43403 and 43404). Answer No. 66

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
R. E. Cornelius

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 33 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.33 cfs, 56.76 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hatton Cr.), and Government Lot 2 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Ahtanum Cr.)

Place of Use: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  except beginning at the northeast corner thereof, thence west 208 feet, thence south 314.13 feet, thence east 80.5 feet, thence southeasterly 255 feet to a point 16.5 feet west and 545.13 feet south of the northeast corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , thence south to a point on the south line of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , thence east 16.5 feet, thence north to beginning. And except west 50 feet of the east 258 feet of north 194 feet and except west 20 feet for county road and except west 260 feet of east 518 feet of north 164 feet and except north 25 feet for county road (Parcel #171217-12001) AND Government Lot 3, except the east 16.5 feet of the north 756 feet and except the west 20 feet for county road; And except that part of Government Lot 3 lying south of a line 2003.5 feet south of north line of NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  (Parcel #171217-13001). All within Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 42

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.33 cfs, 19.60 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
R. E. Cornelius

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.87 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the NW~~1~~NE~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning 25 feet south of the northeast corner  
of the NW~~1~~NE~~4~~, thence west 208 feet, thence south  
5 feet, thence west 50 feet, thence south 120  
feet, thence southeasterly 255 feet to a point  
16.5 feet west and 351.13 feet south of the point  
of beginning, thence south to a point 765 feet  
south of the north line of Government Lot 3,  
thence east 16.5, thence north to beginning,  
within Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171217-12006). Answer No. 132

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Raymond Decoto

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 18 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.18 cfs, 30.96 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 3 and 4 of Short Plat B-133, being within  
Government Lot 1 of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcels #181207-22403 and 22404).  
Answer No. 113.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.18 cfs, 10.69 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Richard Donaldson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.27 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.78 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Near the southwest corner of the E $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 7202591, except the east 106  
feet of the north 206 feet, being within the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171201-44409). Answer No. 96

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.36 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Gimlin

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.06 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Near the southwest corner of the E½SE¼ of  
Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the the E½SE¼ of Section 1,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows:  
Beginning 479.9 feet north of the southeast  
corner of Section 1, thence N 89°30' W 502.5  
feet; thence N 206 feet; thence S 89°30' E 502.5  
feet; thence S 206 feet to the point of  
beginning, except the E 25 feet for county road  
right-of-way (Parcel #171201-44011).  
Answer No. 96

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gregory Gohl

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.5 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 85-178 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#181206-44410). Answer No. 191

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Clara Gray

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.09 cfs, 15.48 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 3 and 4 of Short Plat O-39 being within  
Government Lot 1 of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171212-33407 and 33408).  
Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Allen W. Grissom

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres

Period of Use: April 15' through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 82-83 being within the  
E $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171208-44404). Answer No. 36

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9.13 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.09 cfs, 15.7 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Near the southwest corner of the E½SE¼ of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the E½SE¼ of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning 787.27 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 1; thence S 33°30' E 1055 feet more or less to the south line of Lot 3 of Short Plat 88-41; thence northeasterly to the southeast corner of Lot 3; thence N 00°30' W 737.59 feet; thence west to the point of beginning; except the north county road right-of-way (Parcel #171201-41402). Answer No. 96

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03097

(A)-03394

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.18 cfs, 10.69 acre-feet per year can be diverted..

## Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Andrew W. & Cheryl A. Hanks

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 0.99 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.70 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 (Hatton Creek) and within the northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6 (Gillette Springs) both in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 95-105 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181206-42415). Answer No. 191

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John R. & Judy Hartshorn

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 9.12 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 2, and Government Lot 1 of Section 3 (Bachelor Creek) and Government Lot 8 of Section 4 (Ahtanum Creek), all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 2 T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181202-14011 and 14012). Answer No. 145

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Daryl G. & Margo J. Hill

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.14 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.68 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 1800 feet south and 500 feet west of the  
northeast corner of Section 16, being in the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The south 192.9 feet of the north 940 feet of the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  (Parcel #171210-43008 and portion of  
#171210-43010), the south 123 feet of the north  
675.1 feet of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  (Parcel #171210-43009  
and portion of #171210-43010) and the S 72 feet  
of the north 747.1 feet (rest of #171210-43010)  
all in that portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying east of the county  
road. Answer No. 66

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Himrod

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 2 and 3 of Short Plat 85-221, except the N  
463.1 feet of Lot 3, in Government Lot 1 of  
Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels  
#171212-33409). Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Denise & Lisa Hopkins

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.75 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.29 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Near the southwest corner of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 and the east 106 feet of the north 206 feet  
of Lot 1 of Short Plat 7202591, being within the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171201-44410). Answer No. 96

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James C. Ives

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 17.20 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-44002) Answer No. 172

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
KLC Holdings LTD

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 70 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.70 cfs, 120.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Two points within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , two points within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , and one point within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , all in Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The S $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171211-13002; 171211-13003; 171211-41001). Answer No. 219

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.70 cfs, 41.58 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Garrison R. Lamarche

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 1.52 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 2.61 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 95-102 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#181206-43417). Answer No. 191

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Marline J. & Joan Lindgren

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.68 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.33 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat O-40 being within Government  
Lot 1 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171212-33402). Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Shirley Linton

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.46 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.95 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 1800 feet south and 500 feet west of the  
northeast corner of Section 16, being in the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcels 1 and 2, Book 84-0022, being a portion of  
the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171210-43401 and 43402).  
Answer No. 66

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Lockbeam, Jr.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Stanton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.7 acres

Period of Use: April 15 to July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.36 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the SE~~1~~SE~~1~~4 of Section 11, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat O-40 being within Government  
Lot 1 of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171212-33401). Answer No. 4

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Charles H. & Colleen Meginn

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 91-55 being within the  
E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171208-41406). Answer No. 36

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Dustin Melius

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 40.01 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.40 cfs, 68.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 750 feet north and 430 feet west from the center of Section 10, being in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the SE corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1; thence N 89°27'40" W 925.92 feet; thence N 27'40" W 1323.25 feet; thence N 75°26'25" E 517.04 feet and the true point of beginning; thence S 75°26'25" W 517.04 feet; thence S 27'40" E 1523.25 feet; thence N 89°27'40" W 531.57 feet; thence N 27'40" W 1223.51 feet; thence S 89°47'41" E 331.28 feet; thence N 27'40" W 371.75 feet; thence N 75°26'25" E 223.55 feet; thence N 27'40" W to south county road right-of-way; thence easterly along right-of-way to a point N 07°33'35" W of the true point of beginning; thence S 07°33'35" E to the true point of beginning, except right-of-ways (Parcel #171201-31008). AND that portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of the county road right-of-way and E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying east of the following described line: Beginning N 89°27'40" W 1457.49 feet of the SE corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 27'40" W 1223.51 feet; thence S 89°47'41" E 331.28 feet; thence N 27'40" W 371.75 feet; thence N 75°26'25" E 223.55 feet; thence N 27'40" W to the south county road right-of-way and end of said line, except rights-of-way (Parcel #171201-31009). Answer No. 98

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.40 cfs, 23.76 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Lisa Meusborn

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 4.72 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.12 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 1255 feet north and 260 feet west from the south quarter corner of Section 6, being within the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 85-218; also beginning at the southeast corner of Lot 1, thence N 00°58' E 292.29 feet; thence N 89°59'25" W 255.05 feet; thence S 00°58' W 99 feet; thence N 89°29'25" W 100 feet; thence S 00°58' W 201.6 feet; thence N 88°15' E 335.38 feet to beginning. All in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181206-43403). Answer No. 191

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Richard Nathlich

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 1.0 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 (Hatton Creek) and within the northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6 (Gillette Springs) both in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The west 360 feet of Lot 4 of Short Plat 85-217 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181206-43410). Answer No. 191

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Thomas D. Richardson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation 4.81 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.27 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 82-83 being within the  
E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171208-44401). Answer No. 36.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Royal L. Schlepp

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 48.7 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.49 cfs, 83.76 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 4 of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lots 3, 4 and 5, and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. except the west  
525 feet and except beginning 525 feet east of  
the northwest corner of Government Lot 3; thence  
east 394 feet; thence S 0°35' W 181.56 feet;  
thence S 86°08'30" W 394.7 feet; thence N 1°12' E  
208.3 feet to point of beginning. (Parcel  
#181207-31401 and 181207-31402). Answer No. 107..

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.49 cfs, 29.11 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jeffrey M. & Erin J. Thomas

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.75 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.29 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Near the southwest corner of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat AF 7202591, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171201-44408). Answer No. 96.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Donna Vetsch

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 31.75 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.32 cfs, 54.61 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17 and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 18, both in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: A portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the north 25 feet  
for the County Road (Parcel No. 171217-11001,  
9.74 acres); the north 22.40 acres of Government  
Lot 4 (Parcel No. 171217-14001, 9.39 acres); and  
Government Lot 4, except the north 22.40 acres  
(Parcel No. 171217-14002, 12.62 acres). Answer  
No. 132.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.32 cfs, 19.01 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Laddy L. Vibbert

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.83 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.87 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17; NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and a point located 200 feet south and 300 feet east from the center of Section 8, in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 79-158, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-43402). Answer No. 45.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Loren F. Wiley

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 13.01 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.13 cfs, 22.38 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17; NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and a point located 200 feet south and 300 feet east from the center of Section 8, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The N 388 feet of the S 675 feet of the E 338 feet of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-43001), the E 388 feet of the S 287 feet of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-43002) and Lot 4 of Short Plat 79-158, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-43404) all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 45.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.13 cfs, 7.72 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Clara Wolff

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9.83 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 16.91 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Near the southwest corner of the E½SE¼ of Section  
1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The south 330 feet of the north 1992 feet of the  
E½SE¼ of Section 1, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.,  
except the east 25 feet for road (Parcel  
#171201-44003). Answer No. 96.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William M. & Billie Woodcock

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.0 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 85-178 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181206-44408). Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William M. & Billie Woodcock

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 6.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.07 cfs, 11.18 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 (Hatton Creek) and within the  
northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6.  
(Gillette Springs) in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 85-178 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section  
6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#181206-44408). Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.07 cfs, 4.16 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William M. & Billie Woodcock

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 1.01 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.74 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 (Hatton Creek) and within the  
northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6  
(Gillette Springs) in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 95-105 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section  
6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#181206-41413). Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William M. & Billie Woodcock

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek and Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 5.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 9.03 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 (Hatton Creek) and within the  
northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6  
(Gillette Springs) in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 85-178 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section  
6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#181206-44409). Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
William M. & Billie Woodcock

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation 3.49 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: Northwest corner of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 (Parcel #181206-43414, 1.25 acres), Lot 2 (Parcel #181206-43415, 1.14 acres) and Lot 3 (Parcel #181206-43416, 1.1 acres) all of Short Plat 95-102 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gail Woodhouse

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.23 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1870

Point of Diversion: 1800 feet south and 500 feet west of the  
northeast corner of Section 16, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 92-26 being within the  
N $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171210-43406). Answer No. 66.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James & Elizabeth Amer

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.31 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.97 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 14, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 86-219, being within the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171211-33403). Answer No. 50.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leanne & George R. Amer

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.31 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.97 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871.

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 14, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 86-219, being within the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171211-33404). Answer No. 50.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Shawn Beaman

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 17.23 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE~~NE~~SE~~SE~~ of Section 8, T: 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SE~~NE~~ of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #171208-14002). Answer No. 11.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jesse A. & Tina Marie Bowden

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.43 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: 1800 feet south and 500 feet west of the northeast corner of Section 16, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. and the second in the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That part of Government Lot 2 and the E $\frac{1}{2}$  Government Lot 1, except the west 18 feet, lying northwesterly of a line beginning at the northwest corner of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11; thence N 89°55' E 1345 feet; thence S 0°05' E 1385 feet more or less to the north line of Section 14 and the True Point of Beginning of line to be described; thence S 0°05' E 256 feet more or less to a point 1641 feet S 0°05' E of the north line of the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11; thence 89°55' W 88 feet; thence S 0°05' E 110 feet; thence S 86°21' W 121.4 feet; thence S 43°11' W 562 feet more or less to the east line of the W 18 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$  of Government Lot 1, all in Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171214-22002). Answer No. 72.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Roland & Roberta Buchanan

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 7.31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW¼SW¼ of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the E¼SW¼ of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at a point 1835 feet north of the south quarter corner; thence west 466.7 feet; thence north 466.7 feet; thence east 466.7 feet; thence south 466.7 feet to the point of beginning (Parcel #171208-31003). Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jeffrey M. & Diane K. Caldwell

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.75 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.01 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 91-1, being within the  
N~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171210-33421).. Answer No. 68.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Russell & Gladys Carlson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.25 cfs, 43 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10 and the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171210-31001). Answer No. 69.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.25 cfs, 14.85 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Donald Day

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 7.22 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Two parcels in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: 1) Beginning at the southeast corner of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8; west 466.7 feet; thence north 515 feet; thence east 258.7 feet; thence south 314 feet; thence east 208 feet; thence south 201 feet to the point of beginning (Parcel #171208-31004, 2.88 acres); 2) Beginning at the south quarter corner of Section 8, thence north along Carson Road, 1521 feet to the true point of beginning; thence west 208 feet; thence north 314 feet; thence east 208 feet; thence south 314 feet more or less to the true point of beginning (Parcel #171208-31005, 1.32 acres). Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Michael R. & Sherry Drury

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.09 cfs, 15.48 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Two parcels within Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: 1) the north 330 feet of the south 660 feet of the east 660 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-34003, 4.8 acres) and 2) the south 330 feet of the east 660 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 (Parcel #171208-34005, 4.2 acres). Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Eric B. & Judy L. Edwards

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.85 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat N-75, except the north 148 feet of the west 148 feet, being within the N~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-33411). Answer No. 68.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Stanley W. & Linda M. Emerick

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 7.31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The north 330 feet of the south 990 feet of the east 660 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-34002). Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

William G. Evans  
& Jeannette M. Evans

COURT CLAIM NO. 01911

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 19 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.19 cfs, 32.68 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 4 of Section 15, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 3 of Section 15, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (161215-11001). Answer No. 50.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.19 cfs, 11.29 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Smiley S. Garver  
& Melissa Garver

COURT CLAIM NO. 02081

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 28 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.28 cfs, 48.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 2, Book D-0045, being within the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-31404). Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.28 cfs, 16.63 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John R. Hartshorn

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) Q3394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.69 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.07 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 2, and Government Lot 1 of Section 3, (Bachelor Creek) and Government Lot 8 of Section 4 (Ahtanum Creek), all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 2, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., except the west 102 feet and except that portion lying south and east of the county road right-of-way (Parcel #181202-13003).  
Answer No. 145.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John P. Herke

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 18.8 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.19 cfs, 32.34 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: No. 1: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (upper point; 41001).  
No. 2: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (lower point; 31001).  
Lesh Ditch: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. This point is used as an alternate source during times of excess water (flood water).

Place of Use: That part of Lots 1 and 2 lying south of the County Road and north of Ahtanum Creek, except beginning at a point on the north line of the North Creek and 100 feet east of the west line of Lot 2 to the true point of beginning; thence north to County Highway right-of-way; thence east along the south line of Highway right-of-way 300 feet; thence south to the north bank of North Creek; thence west to the point of beginning (exception also know as Parcel #161214-13002). All in Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel #161214-13004). Answer No. 17

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.19 cfs, 11.29 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John P. Herke

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 8.3 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 14.28 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: No. 1: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (upper point; 41001).

Lesh Ditch: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. This point is used as an alternate source during times of excess water (flood water).

Place of Use: Government Lots 3 and 4 of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M., lying south of the County Road (Parcel #161214-31001). Answer No. 21.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Hull Ranches

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 44.71 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.48 cfs, 79.9 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: 1800 feet south and 500 feet west of the northeast corner of Section 16, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. and the second in the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 2 and Government Lot 1, except the west 18 feet and except that portion lying northwesterly of the following described line: Beginning at the northeast corner of Government Lot 1; thence south 256 feet; thence S 89°55' W 88 feet; thence S 110 feet; thence S 86°21' W 121.4 feet; thence 43°11' W 562 feet more or less to the east line of the west 18 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$  of Government Lot 1 and the end of said line, all in Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171214-22003 and a portion of #171214-22001). Answer No. 72.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.48 cfs, 28.51 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
McAllister Field Id. LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.77 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.32 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 2, and Government Lot 1 of Section 3, (Bachelor Creek) and Government Lot 8 of Section 4 (Ahtanum Creek), all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 9 of SP 7137496 Amended by Binding Site Plan AF 7169990, being within the SW~~1~~NW~~4~~ of Section 2, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181202-23409). Answer No. 145.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Roger & Edna Meusborn (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 45.8 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.46 cfs, 78.78 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 (Parcel #171207-44001) and that portion of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, lying southerly of Bachelor Creek, except the south 124 feet of the east 104 feet and except 20 feet for road (Parcel #171208-33001), all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 37.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.46 cfs, 27.32 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Roger and Edna Meusborn

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 9.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.09 cfs, 15.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The south 660 feet of the west 660 feet of the east 1320 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-34004).  
Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Mike & Tammi Ribail

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 6 acres and stock water supply.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.32 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 7 of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning N 89°25'40" E 420.19 feet of the  
northwest corner of Lot 2 of SP I-8, thence N  
89°25'40" E 240 feet, thence S 01°16'28" E 1105  
feet to the meander line of Ahtanum Creek, thence  
westerly along meander line 730 feet to a point S  
20°05' W of the point of beginning, thence N  
20°05' W 1330 feet to beginning, being within  
Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16  
E.W.M. (Parcel #161217-32407). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leo Richardson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.12 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.37 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 14, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 3 and 4 of Short Plat 91-59, being within  
the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11; T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171211-33410 and 33411)  
(Answer No. 50)

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leo Richardson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10.92 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.11 cfs, 18.78 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 14, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The following described parcel in Government Lot  
1 of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.:  
Beginning at the northwest corner of Section 14;  
thence N 89°58'05" E 653.48 feet; thence S 16°39"  
W 1784.22 feet to Ahtanum Creek; thence westerly  
along Ahtanum Creek to the west section line for  
Section 14; thence north to the point of  
beginning (portion of Parcel #171215-11001).  
Answer No. 50.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.11 cfs, 6.53 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leo Richardson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 12 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.12 cfs, 20.64 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 14, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Those parts of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 of Short Plat 86-223 and those parts of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 of Short Plat 86-224 lying in Government Lots 3 and 4 of Section 15, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171215-11402, 11403, 11404, 12400 through 12404). Answer No. 50.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.12 cfs, 7.13 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Harry A. Sodeman

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.81 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.27 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The north 330 feet of the east 660 of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171208-34001). Answer No. 43.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Karen B. & C. Hardison Stiles

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.48 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.27 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 91-1 being within the  
N~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171210-33422). Answer No. 68.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Lewis M. Thomason

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10.23 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 17.60 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The following described portions of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.: Beginning at  
the NE corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence W along the  
north line S 89°35'85" W 398.62 feet; thence S  
69°28' W along the centerline of Tampico Road,  
1578.49 feet to the true point of beginning;  
thence continuing along the centerline 553.35  
feet; thence S 20°32' E 115.18 feet; thence E 513  
feet; thence N 6°39' W to the centerline of road  
and true point of beginning, except right-of-way  
for road (Parcel #171208-32007) and that portion  
of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, lying southerly of  
Tampico Road and northerly of Bachelor Creek,  
except beginning at the NE corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
thence S 89°35'25" W 398.62 feet; thence S 69°28'  
W 2131.84 feet to the true point of beginning;  
thence S 20°32' E 115.18 feet; thence E 513 feet;  
thence N 6°39' W to a point 284 feet S 6°39' E of  
the centerline of Tampico Road; thence E 538.23  
feet to the east line of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N  
0°24'34" E 497.35 feet to the centerline of  
Tampico Road; thence S 69°28' W 1167.02 feet to  
the true point of beginning (Parcel  
#171208-32008). Answer No. 37.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Talbert W. and Darcy J. Taylor (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: 600 feet north and 1250 feet west of the east quarter corner of Section 9, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, and within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, both in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 9, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of the county road, except the east 25 for county road right-of-way (Parcel #171209-14002). Answer No. 6.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leland & Marie Torzon

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 17 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.17 cfs, 29.24 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: A portion of Lot 1 of Short Plat O-10 and a portion of the W 312 feet of the S 150 feet of the N 804 of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying south and east of the following described line:  
Beginning 789.88 feet S 0°12' E of the NW corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , thence S 88°57' E 76 feet; thence S 89°10' E 99 feet; thence N 88°53' E 19 feet; thence S 89°06' E 35 feet; thence S 89°42' E 86 feet; thence N 02°47' E 49 feet; thence N 01°33' E 90.7 feet to the northerly line of said Lot 1 of Short Plat O-10 and terminus of said line, all in Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171210-33404). Answer No. 64.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.17 cfs, 10.10 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Richard & Terry C. Welch

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.63 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.07 cfs, 11.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 14, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1 and 2 of Short Plat 86-219 and the east  
250 feet of Lots 3 and 4 of Short Plat 86-220,  
within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17  
E.W.M. (Parcel #171211-33409). Answer No. 50.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.07 cfs, 4.16 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jess West

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres and stock water supply.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 7 of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning N 89°25'40" E 200 feet of the northwest corner of Lot 1 of Short Plat I-8, thence N 89°25'40" feet E 520.79 feet, thence S 26°08' W 1400 feet to center of North Fork Ahtanum Creek, thence northerly along center line 900 feet to a point S 26°08' W of the point beginning, thence N 26°08' E 500 feet, being within Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel No. 161217-32405). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Lawrence R. & Teresa White

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.97 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.67 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the northeast corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence S 89°35'25" W 398.62 feet; thence S 69°28' W 964.82 feet to the east line of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  and true point of beginning; thence S 69°28' W 613.67 feet; thence S 6°39' E 284 feet; thence N 90°00' E 538.23 feet to the east line of said W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 0°24'34" E 497.35 feet to the true point of beginning; except beginning S 69°28' W 613.67 feet of the true point of beginning above, thence S 6°39' E 284 feet; thence E 236 feet; thence north to the center line of road; thence southwesterly to point of beginning (Parcel #171208-32005). Answer No. 37.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
James & Elaine Williams

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres and stock water supply.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 7 of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning N 89°25'40" E 40.19 feet of the  
northwest corner of Lot 2 of SP I-8, thence N  
89°25'40" E 380 feet, thence S 20°05' W 1330 feet  
to meander line of Ahtanum Creek, thence westerly  
along meander line 510 feet to the center line of  
North Fork Ahtanum Creek, thence northerly along  
center line of creek 100 feet to a point S 26°08'  
W of the point of beginning, thence N 26°08' E  
1400 feet to the beginning, being within  
Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16  
E.W.M. (Parcel No. 161217-32406). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Timothy J. Yearout

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.47 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.07 cfs, 11.13 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1871

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N. R. 17 E.W.M.,  
also described as Lot 4, Short Plat 86-113  
(Parcel #171207-44404). Answer No. 40.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.07 cfs, 4.16 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Elizabeth W. Bray

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.14 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The E~~1~~/~~2~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 3 and 4 of Short Plat 88-49, being within  
the E~~1~~/~~2~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171212-14407 and 14408).  
Answer No. 74.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Brenda L. Burnam

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.04 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.51 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The E~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 88-49, being within the  
E~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171212-14406). Answer No. 74.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Craig Schultz Properties, LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 20 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.20 cfs, 34.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: On the west boundary of Lot 8 in Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. and near the southwest corner of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$  of Government lot 8 and W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcels #181203-41004; 181203-44002). Answer No. 122.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.20 cfs, 11.88 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Craig Schultz Properties, LLC

COURT CLAIM NO: 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.44 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: Ahtanum Creek near the southeast corner of Government Lot 8 of Section 4 and on Bachelor Creek near the southwest corner of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, both in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M., except that portion lying E of the following described line: Beginning 1364.9 feet W of the northeast corner; thence S 00°35' E 1320.7 feet and the end of said line (Parcel #181203-42001). Answer No. 127.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Craig Schultz Properties, LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 19.6 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.20 cfs, 33.71 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: A point within Government Lot 8 of Section 4 and a point in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3, all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the east 25 feet and except the north 259 feet of the west 180 feet and except the south 500.69 feet of the north 1153.25 feet of the west 174 feet of the east 199 feet, and except the north 30 feet for county road right-of-way; also the E $\frac{1}{2}$  of Government Lot 8, except the north 25 feet of the east 25 feet (Parcel #181203-41005). Answer No. 127.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.20 cfs, 11.88 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Frederic L. Hatfield

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 7.82 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 13.45 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The E~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Short Plat 86-30, being  
within the E~~1~~/~~4~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcels #171212-14401, 14402, 14403  
and 14404). Answer No. 74.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Marc & Sue Downes Martin

COURT CLAIM NO. 00898

Source: South Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.67 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 6 (NW¼SE¼) of Section 18,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning at south right-of-way of the county  
road and the west line of the SE¼, thence  
easterly along south county road right-of-way 670  
feet to the true point of beginning; thence  
westerly along the right-of-way 212 feet; thence  
S 50°58' E to Ahtanum Creek; thence easterly  
along creek to a point S 50°58' E of the true  
point of beginning; thence N 50°58' W to the true  
point of beginning (0.92 acres within Parcel  
#161218-42009); ALSO Beginning at south  
right-of-way for county road and west line of  
SE¼; thence easterly along south county road  
right-of-way 558 feet; thence S 50°58' E to  
Ahtanum Creek; thence westerly along Ahtanum  
Creek to westerly SE¼; thence north to beginning,  
except SP 90-9 (2.75 acres within  
#161218-42010). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Pat & Jim Moore

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 7.5 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 12.90 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 7 in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning S 66°30' E 264.3 feet of the northwest  
corner of Lot 4 of Short Plat H-36; thence S  
66°30' E 335 feet; thence S 01° E 526.29 feet;  
thence N 89°25'40" E 200 feet; thence S 26°08' W  
500 feet to the center line of the creek; thence  
northwesterly along the center line 500 feet to a  
point S 02°54'37" W of the beginning; thence N  
02°54'37" E 900 feet to beginning (Parcel  
#161218-14407). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted,

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bernard & Marylyn Novobielski

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 21.96 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.22 cfs, 37.77 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5; NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: W $\frac{1}{2}$  of Government Lot 4, except the east 150 feet and the following described part of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , beginning at the northwest corner of Lot 1 of Short Plat 86-21 (said point being approximately 1520 feet south of the northwest corner of Section 4); thence east 473.39 feet; thence N 57'37" W to the south line of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence 57'37" W 150 feet; thence east 200 feet; thence north to the northeast corner of said subdivision; thence N 89°44'43" W 678.86 feet; thence south 860.89 feet to the point of beginning; all in Section 4, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181204-22002 and 181204-23005) and Lot B of Short Plat J-6, being the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181205-14402). Answer No. 220.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.22 cfs, 13.07 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John M. & B. Brown Rennie

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.55 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.4 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot C-4 of Short Plat 85-165, lying in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181205-42409).. Answer No. 178.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
George Riches  
& Jodene M. Riches

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: South Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.02 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: 550 feet north and 1200 feet east from the southwest corner of Section 18, being within Government Lot 5 of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of SP 90-09 within Government Lot 5 in Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel #161218-31404). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Richard A. & Helen F. Skagen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.01 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: W $\frac{1}{2}$  of Lot E-3 of Short Plat 85-167, being within  
the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #181205-31416). Answer No. 176.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Richard A. & Helen F. Skagen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.07 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Lot E-3 of Short Plat 85-167, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181205-31416). Answer No. 178.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Richard A. & Helen F. Skagen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.07 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.28 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot E-4 of Short Plat 85-167, being within the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #181205-42411). Answer No. 178.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Randall & Catherine Vanloock

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot E-2 of Short Plat 85-167, being within the  
E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #181205-31415). Answer No. 176.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jay Vetsch

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 18 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.18 cfs, 31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ and SE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W~~1~~/~~2~~SE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 12, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171212-14005).  
Answer No. 75.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.18 cfs, 10.69 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Darryl & Deanna Pemberton White

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 11 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.11 cfs, 18.92 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 7 in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning S 66°30' E 264.3 feet of the NW corner  
of Lot 4 of Short Plat H-36, thence N 66°30' W,  
564.3 feet; thence S 02°54'37" W, 917.64 feet;  
thence N 87°56'30" E 200 feet to the center line  
of the creek; thence southeasterly along creek to  
a point S 02°54'37" W of the point of beginning,  
thence N 02°54'37" E to the point of beginning  
(Parcel #161218-14406). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.11 cfs, 6.53 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Larry E. and Kori L. Wolf

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.88 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1872

Point of Diversion: The SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6, all in T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The W $\frac{1}{2}$  of Parcel A of Short Plat J-6, being approximately the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181205-14405). Answer No. 220.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Anderson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 10 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.10 cfs, 17.2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1873

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east from the southwest corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: The SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel #161207-34001).  
Answer No. 28.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.10 cfs, 5.94 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Anderson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.2 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.06 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1873

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east from the southwest corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: That portion of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. more particularly described as follows: Beginning N 01°01'07" W 150 feet and N 88°58'53" E 185.63 feet of southwest corner of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , thence S 88°58'53" W 185.63 feet; thence S 01°01'07" E 17 feet, thence S 88°09'13" W 10 feet; thence S 01°01'07" E 133 feet; thence S 88°09'13" W 257.17 feet; thence N 05°50'15" E 377.3 feet; thence S 73°28'30" E 232.74 feet; thence S 01°01'07" E 15.53 feet; thence N 88°58'53" E 50 feet; thence S 01°01'07" E 105 feet; thence N 88°58'53" E 155.48 feet, thence S 32°28'15" W to beginning (Parcel #161218-12009). Answer No. 29.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bruce Mondor

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.32 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.87 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1873

Point of Diversion: 1250 north and 700 feet east of the southwest corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: The following described parcels within Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.: Beginning at the southeast corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 01°01'07" W 230.7 feet; thence N 49°03'20" W 680.56 feet; thence S 18° W to the south line of the section, thence N 88°21'55" E to the point of beginning (Parcel #161207-43002, 5 ac.) and Beginning at the northeast corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence S 01°13" E 213.8 feet; thence S 88°20'05" W 367.75 feet; thence N 69°57'30" W 425.45 feet; thence N 18° E to the north line of the section; thence N 88°21'55" E to the point of beginning (Parcel #161218-12001, 1.32 ac.). Answer No. 23.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jeffrey J. & Deborah R. Puskas

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.68 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.61 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1873

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east of the southwest corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: Lots 1 (Parcel #161207-43401, 0.67 ac.), 2 (Parcel #161207-43402, 0.67 ac.), 3 (Parcel #161207-43403, 0.67 ac.), and 4 (Parcel #161207-43404, 0.67 ac.) of Short Plat AF 7152858, being within that portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road. Answer No. 23.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Jeffrey J. Puskas

COURT CLAIM NO. 01020

& Deborah R. Puskas-Houk

(A) 06850

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 28.8 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.29 cfs, 49.54 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1873

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east from the southwest corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 1, Parcel #161218-21401 (5.26 acres); Lot 2, Parcel #161218-12401 (5.17 acres); Lot 3, Parcel #161218-21402 (7.14 acres); Lot 4, Parcel #161218-12402 (11.23 acres) all in Short Plat AF 7152855 in Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. Answer No. 29.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.29 cfs, 17.23 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Barry Heid

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.34 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 9.18 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1874

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 of Short Plat 82-51, all  
within Government Lot 4 of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcels #161207-33401, 33402,  
33403, 33404). Answer No. 31.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Kerry Crook

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 8.47 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.09 cfs, 14.57 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1875

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east of the  
southwest corner of Section 7, being within the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 84-39 within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#161217-13401): Answer No. 14.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Carl George

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 6.83 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.07 cfs, 11.75 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1875

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east of the  
southwest corner of Section 7, being within the  
SW~~1~~SW~~4~~ of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 2 of Short Plat 81-155 lying  
within the SW~~1~~NE~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16  
E.W.M. (Portion of Parcel #161217-42404).  
Answer No. 14.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.07 cfs, 4.16 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Carl F. George

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.15 cfs, 26.23 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1875

Point of Diversion: Within Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 2 of Short Plat 81-155 being  
within Government Lot 2 of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (Portion of Parcel #161217-42404).  
Answer No. 34.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.15 cfs, 8.91 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Gary Hansen  
& Ruth Hansen

COURT CLAIM NO. 00133

COURT CLAIM NO. 01082

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 19 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.19 cfs, 32.68 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1875

Point of Diversion: 200 feet from the east line between Lots 3 and 4, being within Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Government Lot 3 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying east of the North Fork Ahtanum Creek except the north 745 feet thereof (Parcel #161217-31001). Answer No. 32.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.19 cfs, 11.29 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Charles E. & Nancy Jacobs

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.15 cfs, 25.84 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1875

Point of Diversion: Within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 2 of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel No. 161217-41001.) Answer  
No. 33.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.15 cfs, 8.91 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Schuller

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 4.75 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.17 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1875

Point of Diversion: Within Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Parcel 1 of Book 81-0155, being within Government  
Lot 2 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #161217-42401). Answer No. 34.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Congdon Orchards, Inc.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 77.55 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.78 cfs, 133.39 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1877

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the ~~NE~~~~SE~~~~NW~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch). Water is taken from the Hugh Bowman Ditch in Lot 4 of Section 5, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The ~~S~~~~NW~~ of Section 33, T. 13 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181333-23001) (Answer No. 151)

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.78 cfs, 46.33 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Scott E. & Tracy A. Feist

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 1 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1877

Point of Diversion: The northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 6,  
T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 95-106 in the SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section  
6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M (Parcel #181206-41416).  
Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Ladie Saucedo

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Gillette Springs

Use: Irrigation of 4.13 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 7.10 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1877

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  (Bachelor Creek) and the northwest corner of N $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  (Gillette Springs) of Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The east 500 feet of the south 582 feet of the north 1291 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the east 25 feet for county road and except the south 90 feet of the north 930 feet of the east 250 feet in Section 6, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181206-41004). Answer No. 191.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Leslie Barr

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.15 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.42 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center  
of Section 10, being within the NE~~SE~~NW~~W~~ of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 1 of SP #7354181 lying within  
the S~~NW~~NE~~W~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17  
E.W.M., south of the Ahtanum Road (Parcel  
#171210-12404). Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Kenneth P. Bates, Jr.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 14.35 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.14 cfs, 24.68 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 5 of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171218-41001).  
Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.14 cfs, 8.32 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Shelby L. & Tracy Brown

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.92 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.58 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The N 170 feet of the W 430 feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying S of the  
following described line: Beginning S 01°20'09"  
W 984.4 feet from the northeast corner of the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 89°40' W to the W line of the  
subdivision and end of said line (Parcel  
#171218-12012). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Melvin & Donna Crawford

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.79 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.8 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the W 580 feet of the S 300 feet  
of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. lying N of the following described  
line: Beginning S 01°20'09" W 934.8 feet from  
the NE corner of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 89°40' W to  
the west line and end of said line (Parcel  
#171218-12010). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Michael D. & Nancy Dale

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.71 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the NE~~SE~~NW~~NW~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 1 of AF#7025514 lying within the S~~NW~~NE~~NE~~ of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., south of the Ahtanum Road (Parcel #171210-12401). Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Clifford H. & Debra Dovel

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.88 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.11 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in T. 18 N, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 and the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18 lying northerly of Bachelor  
Creek and southerly of Ahtanum Road and westerly  
of a line parallel with and 871.06 feet easterly  
of the west line of said SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , except the west  
513.7 feet thereof; also that portion of Lot 3 of  
Short Plat 93-17 described as follows: beginning  
119.06 feet S 02°04'21" E of the northwest corner  
of said Lot 3; thence S 89°17'10" E 124.82 feet;  
thence S 0°42'50" E 115 feet; thence S 89°17'10" E  
175 feet; thence S 0°42'50" E feet 232.23 feet;  
thence S 89°17'10" E 200 feet; thence S 0°42'50"  
W 20 feet; thence N 89°17'10" W 405 feet; thence  
S 0°42'50" E 430 feet more or less to Bachelor  
Creek right-of-way; thence westerly along said  
right-of-way to a point S 02°04'21" E of the  
point of beginning; thence N 02°04'21" W 893 feet  
more or less to the point of beginning (Parcel  
#171207-43410). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Lloyd E. Doval

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 13.78 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.14 cfs, 23.70 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7 lying  
south of Bachelor Creek and that portion of the  
W $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18 lying south of Bachelor Creek  
and north of Hatton Creek, except beginning S  
01°20'09" W 484.76 feet from the NE corner of the  
W $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 89°40' W 618.39 feet; thence S  
56°55' W 400 feet; thence S 89°40' E 615.68 feet;  
thence N 01°20'09" E 400.04 feet to the  
beginning; AND except the west 580 feet of the  
south 300 feet of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, lying  
north of the following described line: Beginning  
S 01°20'09" W 934.8 feet from the NE corner of  
the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 89°40' W 934.8 feet to the  
west line to point "A" and end of said line; and  
except the north 170 feet of the west 430 feet of  
the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  lying south of the following described  
line: beginning S 01°20'09" W 984.8 feet from the  
NE corner of said subdivision; thence N 89°40' W  
to the west line of said subdivision and end of  
said line (Parcel #171218-12011) Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.14 cfs, 8.32 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District.  
Chadwick & Nancy Fife

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.11 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.62 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The West 513.7 feet of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7  
and the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18 lying southerly of  
the county road right-of-way and northerly of  
Bachelor Creek, in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel  
#171207-43006). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Mark Flake

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.48 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 4.27 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That part of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning N  
88°48'25" W 1327.34 feet and N 42'50" E 16.46  
feet from the southeast corner of the section;  
thence N 42'50'E 333 feet; thence N 89°17'10" W  
405 feet; thence S 42'50" W 430 feet to the  
center line of Bachelor Creek; thence easterly  
along the center line of the creek to beginning  
(Parcel #171207-43003). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Dennis Frank

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.15 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat #7354181, being within that portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., lying south of Ahtanum Road (Parcel #171210-21401). Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Flumencio Garza

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.05 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.69 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center  
of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 2 of AF #7025514, being within that portion  
of the E $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M., lying south of Ahtanum Road (Parcel  
#171210-12402). Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gail Hernandez

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.7 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.64 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 2 of AF #7036573, being within that portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., lying south of Ahtanum Road (Parcel #171210-11410). Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Lynch Lane LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.13 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The north 396 feet of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18,  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying southerly of Hatton  
Creek, also that portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 18 lying southerly of Hatton Creek,  
except road right-of-way (Parcel #171218-13001).  
Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Neil D. Monoian

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.06 cfs, 10.15 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center  
of Section 10, being within the ~~NE~~~~SE~~~~NW~~ of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 3 of AF #7025514, being within a portion of  
the ~~E~~~~NW~~~~NE~~ and a portion of the ~~W~~~~NE~~~~NE~~ of  
Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M., lying south  
of Ahtanum Road (Parcel #171210-12403).  
Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.06 cfs, 3.56 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Nina Nyvonen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 5.23 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 9.0 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning S  
01°20'09" W 484.76 feet from the northeast corner  
of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; thence N 89°40' W 618.39 feet;  
thence S 56°55' W 400 feet; thence S 89°40' E  
615.68 feet; thence N 01°20'09" E 400.04 feet to  
the beginning, except road right-of-way (Parcel  
#171218-12005). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Oakshire Estate LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 25.73 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.26 cfs, 44.26 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12  
N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of Hatton Creek,  
except that portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  lying north of  
a line 396 feet south of the northeast corner of  
the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and except that portion of the west  
250 feet lying north of a line 396 feet south of  
the northwest corner of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  (Parcels  
#171218-13005 and 13006). Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.26 cfs, 15.44 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Joanne Pace

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.15 cfs, 25.8 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The W $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11 or the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171211-22001).  
Answer No. 216.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.15 cfs, 8.91 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jeff Van Wechel & Della Fikkan

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.65 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.56 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: 725 feet north and 325 feet west from the center of Section 10, being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Hugh Bowman Ditch).

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat AF #7036573, being within that portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 10, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. lying south of Ahtanum Road (Parcel #171210-11409). Answer No. 221.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Russell & Catherine Wilkinson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 11.8 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.12 cfs, 20.3 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1878

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , Government  
Lots 2 and 4, all in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 3, the S 100 feet of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ ,  
and Government Lot 4, except beginning S 89°24' W  
1325.9 feet and S 0°08' E 2906 feet from the  
northeast corner of Section 18; thence S. 89°52' W  
597.3 feet; thence S 0°08' E 197 feet more or  
less to the center of Ahtanum Creek; thence  
easterly along the center line of the creek to a  
point S 0°08' E of the point of beginning; thence  
N 0°08' W 65 feet more or less to the point of  
beginning; all in Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 17  
E.W.M. (Parcels #171218-31003 and -42002).  
Answer No. 41.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.12 cfs, 7.13 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Douglas P. & Barbara J. Brown

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.97 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 3.39 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1879

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat 82-49, being within the  
NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #161207-31405). Answer No. 31.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.02 cfs, 1.19 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
David H. Guillard

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3.75 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 6.45 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1879

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 2 and 3 of Short Plat 82-49, being within  
the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #161207-31406 and -31407) Answer No. 31.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.04 cfs, 2.38 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Barry Heid

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 17.34 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.17 cfs, 29.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1879

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 3 of Section 7, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 3 and 4 of Short Plat 82-50 (Parcels  
#161207-32403 and -32404), the east 149.77 feet  
of Lot 1 and Lot 2 of Short Plat 82-50, except  
those portions lying north of a line 20 feet  
south of the right of way of Johncox Ditch and  
except the north 20 feet of Lot 1 lying west of  
the ditch right of way (Parcels #161207-32406 and  
-32407), all within Government Lot 3 of  
Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
Answer No. 31.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.17 cfs, 10.1 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Anna Marie Morton  
& Paul Morton

COURT CLAIM NO. 00863

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 23.25 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.23 cfs, 40 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1879

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 1 of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181208-11001).  
Answer No. 220.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.23 cfs, 13.66 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert S. Anderson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 5 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.05 cfs, 8.6 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1882.

Point of Diversion: Within Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Within Lot 2 of SP Q-74, except that part lying south of the following described line: Beginning S 18°25'40" W 121.65 feet of the northwest corner of Lot 1, thence N 83°02' W to county road right-of-way and end of said line; being within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel No. 161218-11412). Answer No. 16.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.05 cfs, 2.97 acre-feet per year may be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert & Phyllis Anderson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15.88 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.16 cfs, 27.31 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lots 1 and 3 of Short Plat 82-40, being within the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  (Parcel #161217-21401) and that portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying north of the county road (Parcel #161217-21403), both in Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.16 cfs, 9.5 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Stanley G. & Elizabeth G. Benefiel (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 89-76, being within that portion of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #161217-24404).  
Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Timothy A. & Joanne S. Burlingame (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.29 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.22 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~NE~~4~~ and SE~~1~~NE~~4~~ of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 11 of Short Plat 89-78, being within that portion of the SE~~1~~NW~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #161217-24411). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
R.E. Cornelius

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 31.7 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.32 cfs, 54.52 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18 and NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 17, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #171217-21001; 171217-22001).  
Answer No. 39.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.32 cfs, 19.01 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Glaspey Ahtanum LLC

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 12.63 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.13 cfs, 21.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 8 of Section 4, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 2, T. 12 N., R. 18 E.W.M.  
(Parcels #181202-41431, -41432, -41433, -41434,  
-41435). Answer No. 216.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.13 cfs, 7.72 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Use: Irrigation of 8.44 acres

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 14.52 acre-feet per year

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~<sup>4</sup>NE~~4~~ and SE~~4~~<sup>4</sup>NE~~4~~ of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 18 E. W.M.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Gary Hansen  
& Ruth Hansen

COURT CLAIM NO. 00133

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.72 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: 200 feet from the east line between Lots 3 and 4,  
being within Government Lot 4 of Section 17, T.  
12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E 208.7 feet of the S 208.7 feet of the  
SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #161217-31001). Answer No. 32.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No: 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Curtis & Kellie Harris

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.41 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 2.43 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 8 of Short Plat 89-77, being within the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel #161217-24408). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Marc A. Lee

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 10 of Short Plat 89-78, being within that portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #161217-24410). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Mark Martin

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 5 of Short Plat 89-77, being within that portion of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #161217-24405). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert W. Meyers

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.40 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.004 cfs, 0.68 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east of the southwest corner of Section 7, being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  (Government Lot 4) of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Shaw-Knox Ditch)

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat P-24 (Parcel #161218-11410) and Lot 4 of Short Plat 80-208 (Parcel #161218-11411) being within that portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying west of the North and South Forks of Tampico Road, except the south 1500 feet.  
Answer No. 35.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.004 cfs, 0.24 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Anna Marie Morton

COURT CLAIM NO. 00863

& Paul Morton

Source: Ahtanum Creek (Hatton Creek)

Use: Irrigation of 8.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.09 cfs, 14.62 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 1 of Section 9, T. 12 N.,  
R. 18 E.W.M. (Parcel #181209-22001).  
Answer No. 220.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.09 cfs, 5.35 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Anderson Company, Inc.

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 19.9 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.20 cfs, 34.23 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east of the  
southwest corner of Section 7, being within the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Shaw-Knox Ditch).

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
except the north 12 acres (Parcel  
#161217-14002). Answer No. 8.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.20 cfs, 11.88 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Myron E. Russell

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 9 of Short Plat 89-78, being within that portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #161217-24409). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Debra Valahu

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 1.06 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.82 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~NE~~4~~ and SE~~1~~NE~~4~~ of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 6 of Short Plat 89-77, being within that portion of the W~~1~~SE~~4~~NW~~4~~ of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying south of the county road (Parcel #161217-24406). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Jerry Whitmire

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.38 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.004 cfs, 0.65 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1882

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~NE~~1~~4 and SE~~1~~NE~~1~~4 of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 82-41, being within the NW~~1~~NW~~1~~4 of Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel #161217-22402). Answer No. 26.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.004 cfs, 0.24 acre-foot per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Patricia Bombard

COURT CLAIM NO. 01880

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.66 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.14 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1883

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ and NW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the west 400 feet of the N~~1~~/~~2~~SW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~  
of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M. lying  
southerly of the North Fork Ahtanum Creek  
(Portion of Parcel No. 161218-24005 and Parcel  
No. 161218-13017) Answer No. 20.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Patricia Bombard

COURT CLAIM NO. 01880

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.3 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1883

Point of Diversion: The NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the west 250 feet of the SW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 18 lying southerly of the North Fork of Ahtanum Creek and that portion of the east 264.35 feet of the SE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ lying northerly of the following described line: beginning at the center of Section 18; thence N 01°02'14" W 633.5 feet to point A; thence S 88°09'13" W 300 feet to point of beginning of said line; thence N 88°09'13" E to point A; thence N 88°42'00" E to east line of the SW~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ and terminus of said line, all in Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Portion of Parcel #161218-24005) Answer No. 22.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Richard McGahan

COURT CLAIM NO. 01880

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.66 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.14 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1883

Point of Diversion: In the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 3 of Short Plat No. 89-139  
lying within the portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$   
Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. being south of  
the North Fork of Ahtanum Creek (Portion of  
Parcel No. 161218-13404) Answer No. 20.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Richard McGahan

COURT CLAIM NO. 01880

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 2.5 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 4.3 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1883

Point of Diversion: The NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 3 of Short Plat No. 89-139 lying within the S $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel #161218-13404) Answer No. 22.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Meyers

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.66 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.14 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1883

Point of Diversion: In the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 18,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. lying northly of the North  
Fork of Ahtanum Creek (Portion of Parcel No.  
161218-13008) Answer No. 20.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Johncox Ditch Company

COURT CLAIM NO. 01693  
(A) 05448

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 654.9 acres and stock water

Period of Use: April 1 through July 10.

Quantity: 6.55 cfs, 1309.8 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1884

Point of Diversion: 700 feet north and 650 feet west from the east quarter corner of Section 12, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Section 3 - SW $\frac{1}{4}$ <sup>2</sup>  
Section 4 - NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
Section 7 - E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ;<sup>3</sup>  
Section 8 - SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ <sup>4</sup>, W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ <sup>5</sup>, SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ <sup>6</sup>;  
Section 9 - All except for a small amount in the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  outside Johncox boundary (see JDC-1A);

---

<sup>2</sup>JCD-1A includes a parcel within the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 3 and owned by J.A. Herke. A review of DOE-136 does not include lands within that legal description.

<sup>3</sup>DOE-136 indicates the E $\frac{1}{2}$ E $\frac{1}{2}$  of Section 7. However, a review of JCD-1A discloses that the lands lying in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  are outside the boundaries of JCD and will not be included in Johncox's place of use.

<sup>4</sup>The Johncox Answer shows a legal description of the W $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ . However, JCF-1A depicts that only about 50% of the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  lies within Johncox's boundaries and none of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ .

<sup>5</sup>The Court notes the Answer number includes the W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  as being part of the Johncox. JCD-1A indicates the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lies within Johncox, but only a small amount of the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  lies within Johncox's boundaries.

<sup>6</sup>DOE-136 indicates that the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8 is (part of the) Kpjmcpix c;ao, on U.S.v AID. JDC-1A shows that land is outside Johncox's boundaries, so it is not included in the place of use.

Section 10 - All;  
Section 11 - N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; <sup>7</sup>  
Section 14 - DOE-136 does not include lands in  
Section 14, none are authorized;  
Section 15 - N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , Lots 1, 2 and 3, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$   
(except 1 acre to YWCA and that land lying north  
of Ahtanum Creek and south of county road);  
Section 16 - NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ ; <sup>8</sup>  
Section 17 - North 12 acres of NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; <sup>9</sup>  
ALL in T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Limitations of Use:

When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 6.55 cfs, 389.07 acre-feet per year  
can be diverted.

---

<sup>7</sup>JCD-1A indicates that all of Section 11 is within Johncox.  
DOE-136, the Answer analysis for Johncox shows only the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ . However, on  
page 54 of DOE-136, under J.A. Herke, the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 11 is listed  
showing the parcel to be 480 acres. This is somewhat confusing and the  
Court indicated that it may require some analysis from Johncox. No analysis  
from Johncox was supplied, so the area is limited to the actual number of  
acres within a half section or 320 acres.

<sup>8</sup>JCD-1A includes most of the N $\frac{1}{2}$  of Section 16. The only reference  
to Section 16 in DOE-136 is property held then by Charley Jewett in the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  for 40 acres

<sup>9</sup>JCD-1A includes the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and most of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, The  
only reference to Section 17 in DOE-137 were those set forth above.

CLAIMANT NAME: Johncox Ditch Company

COURT CLAIM NO. 01693  
(A) 05448

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Stock water supply.

Period of Use: October 16 to March 31.

Quantity: 1.5 cfs, 2.2 acre-feet per year (consumptive use portion).

Priority Date: June 30, 1884

Point of Diversion: 700 feet north and 650 feet west from the east quarter corner of Section 12, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 12; T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Section 3 - SW $\frac{1}{4}$   
Section 4 - NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , E $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , and SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
Section 7 - E $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
Section 8 - SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , W $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ , S $\frac{1}{2}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
Section 9 - All except for a small amount in the N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  outside Johncox boundary (see JDC-1A);  
Section 10 - All;  
Section 11 - N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
Section 14 - DOE-136 does not include lands in Section 14, none are authorized;  
Section 15 - N $\frac{1}{2}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , Lots 1, 2 and 3, N $\frac{1}{2}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  (except 1 acre to YWCA and that land lying north of Ahtanum Creek and south of county road);  
Section 16 - NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ ;  
Section 17 - North 12 acres of NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ , SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ ; ALL in T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(the footnotes on the irrigation water right also apply to this stock water right)

Limitations of Use: Diversion of up to a maximum of 3 cfs during extremely cold conditions to prevent freezing of the fish screen. Johncox shall return to the North Fork Ahtanum Creek via the spillway the quantity diverted between 1.5 cfs and a maximum of 3 cfs.



CLAIMANT NAME: Karen L. Klingele

COURT CLAIM NO. 02320  
(A) 02434

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Domestic irrigation of 0.25 acre (landscape only)

Period of Use: April 15 through October 15

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 0.50 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1884

Point of Diversion: 500 feet from the southwest corner of Section 8,  
being within the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  Section 8, T. 12 N.,  
R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E 280 feet of the west 745 feet of that part  
of the E $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.  
lying between the county road and Ahtanum Creek  
(Parcel #151208-34004)

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Gerald F. Sauer  
& Helen M. Sauer

COURT CLAIM NO. 02243

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Domestic supply and recreational purposes

Period of Use: Continuous

Quantity: 0.04 cfs, 2.0 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1884

Point of Diversion: 700 feet north and 500 feet east of the southwest corner of Section 8, being within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of the N $\frac{1}{2}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 8, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M. lying south of the North Fork Ahtanum Road (Parcel #151208-33003).

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Inocencia & Cynthia Arreola

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.26 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.003 cfs, 0.45 acre-foot per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1888

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 17 (Hatton Creek) and  
Government Lot 2 of Section 17 (Ahtanum Creek),  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That portion of Lot 2 of Short Plat 89-160 lying  
in the NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17  
E.W.M. (portion of Parcel #171216-11405). Answer  
No. 38.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.003 cfs, 0.18 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bruce Ball

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 33.94 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.34 cfs, 58.38 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1888

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17 (Hatton Creek) and  
Government Lot 2 of Section 17, (Ahtanum Creek)  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 4 of Short Plat 84-224 and also beginning at  
the NW corner of said Lot 4; thence east 163.04  
feet; thence S 01°37'00" W 310.32 feet; thence N  
89°04'28" W 156.19 feet; thence N 00°45'20" E to  
the point of beginning (aka Tract D ROS 7226778)  
(Parcel #171216-12408) and beginning at the SW  
corner of Lot 4, Short Plat 84-224; thence S  
00°13'20" E 591.12 feet; thence S 67°50'00" E  
824.66 feet; thence S 89°38'00" E 510 feet;  
thence N 46°00'00" E 160 feet; thence N 71°40'00"  
E 670 feet; thence S 82°22'00" E 356.89 feet;  
thence N 00°22'20" W 1011.97 feet; thence S  
86°07'34" W 249.32 feet; thence S 09°44'00" W 320  
feet; thence S 88°19'04" W 815.02 feet; thence N  
787.11 feet; thence W 650.02 feet; thence S  
821.52 feet; thence N 88°38'10" W 646.79 feet to  
the point of beginning (aka Tract A ROS  
7226778) (Parcel #171216-13002) all in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of  
Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. Answer No. 38

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.34 cfs, 20.2 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
The Chancery

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Bachelor Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 13.54 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.14 cfs, 23.29 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1888

Point of Diversion: SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  and Government Lot 4 of Section 13,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M., Government Lots 1 and 2  
and the E $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The E $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  and that portion of the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  lying  
north of Hatton Creek, in Section 18, T. 12 N.,  
R. 17 E.W.M. (A portion of Parcel  
#171218-21004). Answer No. 46.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.14 cfs, 8.32 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bryan Hille

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 0.89 acre

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.01 cfs, 1.53 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1888

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17 (Hatton Creek) and  
Government Lot 2 of Section 17 (Ahtanum Creek),  
T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of AF No. 7014013, being within the  
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #171216-12406). Answer No. 38.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.01 cfs, 0.59 acre-foot per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert & Sean Wiley

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek and Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 16.3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.16 cfs, 27.92 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1888

Point of Diversion: The NE¼NE¼ of Section 17 (Hatton Creek) and  
Government Lot 2 of Section 17 (Ahtanum Creek),  
in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: That part of the NE¼ of Section 16, T. 12 N., R.  
17 E.W.M. described as follows: Beginning at the  
northeast corner of Lot 1 of Short Plat 89-160,  
thence west 242.69 feet; thence S 01°37'00" W  
182.47 feet; thence W 247.63 feet; thence S  
01°37'00" W 128.25 feet; thence N 89°04'28" W  
156.19 feet; thence S 00°45'20" E 357.94 feet;  
thence W 636.32 feet; thence S 787.11 feet;  
thence N 89°19'40" W 815.02 feet; thence N  
09°44'00" E 320 feet; thence N 86°07'34" E 249.32  
feet; thence S 00°20'20" E 1011.97 feet; thence S  
82°22'00" E 113.11 feet; thence S 70°02'00" E  
203.74 feet; thence N 00°44'20" W 1558.80 feet;  
thence N 89°01'00" W 103.22 feet; thence N  
01°20'00" W 232.50 feet; thence N 23°38'00" E 92  
feet; thence N 00°41'00" E 360.60 feet to point  
of beginning (aka Tract B ROS 7226778) (Parcel  
#171216-11407). Answer No. 38.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.16 cfs, 9.5 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.14 cfs, 8.32 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights



CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Michael Tucker

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source; Ahtanum Creek or Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 15.95 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.16 cfs, 27.43 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1891

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 16, Ahtanum Creek in Government Lot 3 and Hatton Creek in the NE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 17, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 1 of Short Plat AF#7132622 within the NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171216-21405). Answer No. 44.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.16 cfs, 9.5 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Bradley & Kelli Vetsch

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek or Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1891

Point of Diversion: The NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, Ahtanum Creek in Government Lot 3 and Hatton Creek in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 17, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 2 of Short Plat 85-268 within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171216-24400). Answer No. 44.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
Charles E. Vetsch Sr. & Sharon Vetsch (A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek or Hatton Creek

Use: Irrigation of 3 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.03 cfs, 5.16 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1891

Point of Diversion: The NE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 16, Ahtanum Creek in Government Lot 3 and Hatton Creek in the NE~~1~~/~~4~~NE~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 17, all in T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Lot 3 of Short Plat 85-268 within the SE~~1~~/~~4~~NW~~1~~/~~4~~ of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 17 E.W.M. (Parcel #171216-24401). Answer No. 44.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and off the reservation and any water needed to satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow right for fish and other aquatic life, an additional 0.03 cfs, 1.78 acre-feet per year can be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Gary & Ruth Hansen

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: North Fork Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 25.1 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.25 cfs, 43.17 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1893

Point of Diversion: 1250 feet north and 700 feet east of the  
southwest corner of Section 7, being within the  
SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 7, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Shaw-Knox Ditch)

Place of Use: SW $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.  
(Parcel #161216-23001). Answer No. 8.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.25 cfs, 14.85 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

Conditional Final Order  
Re: Subbasin No. 23  
Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Catholic Bishop of Yakima

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 11.6 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.12 cfs, 19.95 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1896

Point of Diversion: Government Lots 3 and 4 of Section 13, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: The East 1243.87 feet of Government Lot 1 of  
Section 13, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M., except  
beginning 761.6 feet south and 385.1 feet east of  
the northwest corner of Government Lot 1; thence  
north 250 feet; thence east 125 feet; thence N 5°  
W 385 feet; thence east 30 feet; thence S 5° E  
385 feet; thence east 195 feet; thence south 250  
feet; thence west 350 feet to point of beginning;  
and except 20 foot strip of land beginning 186  
feet south of the northwest corner of Lot 1;  
thence N 84°49' E 734 feet; thence N 38°50' E 189  
feet to the north line of Lot 1 (Parcel  
#161213-14001). Answer No. 10.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.12 cfs, 7.13 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
John P. Herke

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398

(A) 03080

(A) 03097

(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek.

Use: Irrigation of 23.5 acres.

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10.

Quantity: 0.24 cfs, 40.42 acre-feet per year.

Priority Date: June 30, 1900

Point of Diversion: No. 1: Within the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 15,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. (upper point; 41001).  
No. 2: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 14, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (lower point; 31001).  
Lesh Ditch: Within the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 16,  
T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M. This point is used as an  
alternate source during times of excess water  
(flood water).

Place of Use: Government Lots 3 and 4 of Section 13, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (Parcel Nos. 161213-23001 and  
161213-23002). Answer No. 18.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.24, 14.26 acre-feet per year can be  
diverted.

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights

CLAIMANT NAME: Ahtanum Irrigation District  
Robert Anderson

COURT CLAIM NO. 02398  
(A) 03080  
(A) 03097  
(A) 03394

Source: Ahtanum Creek

Use: Irrigation of 7.81 acres

Period of Use: April 15 through July 10

Quantity: 0.08 cfs, 13.43 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1902

Point of Diversion: Government Lot 2 of Section 16 and the NE<sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub>NE<sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> of  
Section 17, T. 12 N., R. 16 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Government Lot 4 of Section 16, T. 12 N.,  
R. 16 E.W.M. (portion of Parcel #161216-31002).  
Answer No. 47.

Limitations of Use: When water is available in excess of that needed  
to satisfy all confirmed water rights both on and  
off the reservation and any water needed to  
satisfy the Yakama Nation's minimum instream flow  
right for fish and other aquatic life, an  
additional 0.08 cfs, 4.75 acre-feet per year can  
be diverted.

CLAIMANT NAME: Trail's End Lodge

COURT CLAIM NO. 01071

Source: Unnamed Spring

Use: Domestic supply for a lodge

Period of Use: Continuous

Quantity: 0.02 cfs, 2 acre-feet per year

Priority Date: June 30, 1974

Point of Diversion: 1270 feet south and 1260 feet east of the west quarter corner of Section 18, being within the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M.

Place of Use: Beginning at the quarter corner common to Sections 18 and 19 in T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M., running thence N 5° E 1800 feet, plus 108 feet for perpendicular correction, to an iron pin 180 ft. south of the southeast corner of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of Section 18, T. 12 N., R. 15 E.W.M., being the point of beginning of the land hereby conveyed running thence S 80° W 660 feet, plus 2 feet for perpendicular correction, thence approximately N 5° E 840 feet; thence N 80° E 660 feet; thence approximately S 5° W 840 feet more or less to said iron pin 180 feet south of the southeast corner of the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$  of said Section 18, being the point of beginning. (Parcel #151218-31001).

Conditional Final Order

Re: Subbasin No. 23

Schedule of Rights